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CORPORATE INFORMATION
* BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

LU L T T

Sr.No | Name DIN | PAN Designation
1. | Mr. Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 05227867 | Chairman and Managing Director
2. | Mrs. Santosh Ajay Kumar Mittal | 05227886 | Exccutive Direcior
3, Mr, Chetan Arun Mittal 10905504 Mon-Executive Director
4, Mr. Abhishekh Jain Director and Non-
07919159 ;
Irecior
Mr. Ashutosh Choudhari i

REDEFINING POWER

Plot No. 72, Sathe Marg, Dhantoli,
Nagpur-440012 (M.S.) India.

%+ CORPORATE CONSULTANT:

Mis Avinash Gandhewar & Associates

Practicing Company Secretaries

Jagat Housing Socicty, Sundaram Apartments, Flat No: C-104,
Near Wonderland School, Opp. ICAD, Byramji Town,
Nagpur- 440013,

Wewsteve office: UG- Olfice Floor, LK. Complos, Naajs Nagar, Naggur Road, Chancrapur Malurashia 342401
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¢ GENERAL SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION:

Annual General Mecting I 13% Annual General Meeting of Sai Urja Indo Ventures
Limited
Date 16 September, 2025
Time 11.30 AM
Ve UG-2 Office Floor, 1.K. Complex, Nanaji Nagar Nagpur Road,
o Chandrapur, Maharashira-442401 India,
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BOARD REPORT

T,
The Members

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their 13 Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31" of March, 2025,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company's financial performance for the year under review is given hereunder:
| Y {Amt in Lacs)

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

Particulars Jranes Iy IO IS A0S

Met ProfiiLoss

before exceptional
and extraordinary 417.64 124.65 427.64 124.65

ems and fax

Less: Exceptional
Lum " 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Profit before
xtraordinary stems 427.64 124,65 427.64 124,65
d fax

Less: Extraordinary
Items v &0 0.00 0.00

Wegrtered edfse: 1UG-3 Cifice Floor, K. Comples, Nanag Nagar, Nagpr Roa, Cliardrapur Maborasdira L4100
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Profit before tax 427.64 124.65 427.64 124.65
Less: Tax Expenses
Current tax expense 119,51 87.18 119.51 B7.18
Earlier Year Tax 0.29 0.54 0.29 0 .54
Deferred tax expense (5.34) {1.60) (5.34) (1.60)
rrORELowk o the 313.18 138.52 31318 138.52
pl:rlmi from
Uncome from

0.00 0.00 0.56 (1.33)

Associntes

OWER
AN'!I!"E AFFAIRS, RESULT OF OPERATION AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
1

SETATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

During the year, the Company was engaged in providing operation, mechanical and electrical maintenance,
control and instrumentation work, and Railway Wagon Coal unloading services. It also undertook
Operation & Maintenance (O&M) of railway locomotives at Power Plants and other industria] units,
delivering quality technical services and maintaining steady operational performance. These operations
were caried out in the ordinary course of business and contributed to the Company’s overall growth ang
operational efficiency.

2. 5 ¥
(AMOUNT IN

| Registered oillie; UG-8 Cflice Floor, )ik, Corngdes, Mg Nagar, Nuggior Risl, L THTH P Malnmuurn.“!_T“T_‘—-—-—-
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0 ON:(Amounts in )

STANDALONE

The Company’s Gross Revenue is INR 6,582.04 (Previous Year: INR 4,587.60), Gross profit before
interest expenses, depreciation and tax amounted to INR. 543.54 (Previous Year: INR 318.59) and the Net
Frofit stood at INR 313,18 (Previous Year: INR 138.52).

CONSOLIDATED

The Company's Gross Revenue is INR 6,582.04 (Previous Year: INR 4,587.60). Gross profit before
interest expenses, depreciation and tax amounted to INR 543 54 (Previous Year: INR 318.59) and the Net
Profit stood at INR 313.74 (Previous Year: INR 137.19).

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

1- ce in operation and ma l;!ihﬂ services and enter
fliral fabrication, by expanding int e i

Wy the Company has been converted from a Private Limited Co ioa
s o e oo i | Dk DL PO B R
approved the proposal for conversion by passing a Special Resolution at the
Extra-Ordinary Gegeral Meeting held on 14 Jamuary 2025. Subsequently, the Registrar of Companies,
Maharashira, issucd a fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 6" February, 2025, reflecting the change in
name from Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited to Sai Una Indo Ventures Limited.

The conversion is expected to provide the Company greater flexibility to access capital markets and
improve ifs corporate governance framework. Post-conversion, the Company has taken necessary steps
1o align its internal processes and statutory compliances as per the applicable provisions relating to public
companies under the Companies Act, 2011

Registiervdl olfice: UG-2 Offioe Floar, J K. Commples, Nanag Nagar, Nagper Roal, Claanidrigng Mulusashis 335001
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4. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT:
The Company has consolidated its accounts with its partnership firms, namely M/s. Shikhar Associates and
M/s. Aspire Associates, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
relevant Accounting Standards. Accordingly, a separate statement containing the salient features of the
financial statements of the said partnership firms in the prescribed Form AOC-1 is attached as Annexure
I to this Report, The said Form also highlights the financial performance of these partnership firms as
inchuded in the consolidated financial statements of the Company pursuant to Rule 8(1) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, The company has adopted the Indian ing Standards prescribed under

Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accountiog Rules, 2015, &5 amended,
for the preparation of the Financial Statement

All the transactions’were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act. Given that the Company
has reported the transactions in pursuant to Section 134{3)(h) of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the
Cnmpanim{ﬁ.wuuds}ituhlﬂl-ﬂ-inFnrmﬁﬂﬂ-hndthnum:huhuupmvﬂniiummL

6. SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE OF THE COMPANY:

Our Company dos not have any subsidiary and associate company. Further, Our Company has two
Associate Firms M/s, Shikhar Associates and M/s. Aspire Associates.

7. DIVIDEND:

Th-.;mm_-.! olhire- UG-2 Office Flor, LK. Comples, Nanag Nagar, Mg Wil Clumbeayne Mabansdos 19290
Hend Office : G014, G-15, Javandi Nagi 1V, Besa Toad, Manish Nagar, Nagpmir Malashine- $0037
Tel : 07 |71 2I6686, NGI% 0T10A-281 62600 SRIGES Wlnae + wowsamvaooom, F sl © headolfioe@suiv oo,
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In view of the prevailing business scenario, there is need to conserve funds for the Company. The Board of
Directors, therefore, does not recommend any Dividend for the financial year ended 31" March, 2025.

8. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS:

There & change in compaosition of the Board of Directers during the year under review the changes are as
folloars:

9. TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3){J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013:

The Company has transferred a profit of 231318 lakh (Standalone) to the General Reserve Account for the
financial year ended 315t March, 2025. On a consolidated basis, the profit transferred to the General Reserve
amounits to 313,74 lakh.

10. MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT AND END OF
FINANCIAL YEAR:

Huwgstened sellice: 1103 Cllice Floor, LK. ‘.:u.ll:lplll.'.l, Mg Mager, Maggoor Bosul, CXemmlripir Malusrustaira 02800
Hoeod CHliew : G140, G135, Jayani Nagan 1V, Besa Woud, Maiesh Nagar, Noggur Mabarasbi- J0047
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There were o0 ocher saseral changes and commutments affecting the financial position of the Company
Derwven the sod of the financual vesr and the dare of this report, except fr the aleraion of the man objects
of the Memorandes of Assocanon of the Company. Parsuant 10 the resolaton passad af the Extre-Ondinary
General Meeting beld oa 25% Apeil 2023, the main objects of the Company were amended by adding a
oew Pomt Ne. 2 and re-positioning existing Points 2 and 13 as per the members™ approval

1. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

The Company bad Twelve Board meetings during the financial vear

Betwoen v rwo meetings was within the period prescribed by the Compan 2013,

7 07/01/72025 2 100%%
§ 09/01/2025 2 o0% |
9 130172025 > 00%
10 100272025 P 100%
1 01/03/2025 5 100%

Re @il alfio o U2 Uﬁl'h.l.' Fﬁ:'lul':l-l';.- ':.‘J...Iﬂ.'.ﬁ".l._ ."Ir..llﬂli Naugar, Hﬂ:l‘.ﬂ.lr' Rewul, Chiainliam Mlll.'uil'-ljlm 4120
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1. DETAILS OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR
ALONG WITH REASONS THEREFORE:

During the year, no eompanies have become or ceased to be the Company's subsidiaries, joint ventures,

Or associate companies.

13. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND: ’

The pmri:‘m of Sectig & Lompanies Act, 2013 do not apply @8 there was no dividend

REDEFINING POWER

: o % 0., Chartered Accountants (FRN. 129305W) were appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company at/AGM held on 30™ September, 2024 and they shall be holding their office till the
conclusion of the AGM to be held in the year 2029,

M/s. Pavan Khabiya & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN. 129305W), have successfully conducted the
statutory audit of Company for the financial year end 31" March, 2025,

There was no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made by the Auditors in their report, Accordingly,
during the year under review, the Auditor of the Company has not reported any fraud as specified under the
second proviso of Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force).

Hewistwpoad o U2 0 Mles Flomar, LR € vamgales, S Minigar, Nagpur Rossd, € Tunnnaliagsin Misluirashinne 402400
Fhicsod € Ml E-000, Ca= 15, Davanin Bagaan IV, Bena Bl Miaials Moagin, Naggprer Maleibsbis- 5T
Tl - OFFFEERREA, N0 OF L2 SR GRS Walsaie | wan v i, B ol = beallolcessaoy o
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There is no requirement for ratification of auditors in this Annual General Meeting as per the provision of
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended.

The notes to accounts referred to in the Auditors” Report are seli~explanatory and therefore, do not call for
any further comments.

16. COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

The Board of Directors in line with the requirement of the act has formed follagving commitiees, the detailed
terms of reference of the Committee are available on the website of the Co ot hitps:/fsuiv oo m/

< AUDIT COMMITTEE: L

The provisions relating to the ganstitution®df an Audit Committee under o igs Act, 2013 became

i Wity 1ollowmgls conversion into a public limitedgampany, pursuant to a special
rehalders 3t an Extraordinary General Mecting -.---i.',-- [4"™ January, 2025, and

b, 2025 EGnstinuted the AUARE ommif

Board o fllirectorss alits meeting Beld on 01" March

i e :f_._'.'l: .'||:'||_'_" 1§ ||'_-::i'|-_:!:- y

“REDEFTN [N

. . Chairman & Managing
Ajs ’ Mittal Divectar Member

h&-

& NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The provisions relating to the constitution of Nomination and Remunperation Committee under the
Companies Act, 2013 became applicable to the Company following its conversion into a public limited
company, pursiant to a special resolution passed by the Sharcholders at an Extraordinary General Mezting
held on 14* January, 2025, and the issuance ofa fresh certificate of incorporation dated 06" February, 2025,
In accordance with these provisions, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on 01" March, 2025

Magr, Nugguar Bosul, Climmdnyro Mabarashi 421401

Hogsierecl olfice: U'G-2 Office Poor, LK. Coanplex, Nanig
Magar, Nagpner Malurashdrm- A7
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. . Non-Executive Independent ;

Mr. Abhishek Jain D Charman
Mr. Ashutosh Choudhari e E‘:‘”‘“" Independent Meniber
Mr. Chetan Arun Mittal Non-Executive Director Member

constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee
comprises the following members.

% STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Stakcholder's Relationship Committfe had duly formed mainly 8 on the redressal of
Mn ifiiny like Transfer / Transmission / of Shares; Loss of Share

jal Report; Dividend Warrants; etc. Ihe terms of reference of the

BEWEDSite of the Company at https:/suiv.c@inf and it comprises of:

Huni&:ﬂ?:ulw: In',!;pé.nr;lcni

Dtm:.lur
NmEf&m I‘ii*-éctu

SEEUEE NG POWE R

AL AUDIT:

17. SECRETAR

The provisions of Section 204 relating to Secretarial Audit is not applicable to the Company,

Regrateredd olfiee: UG- Office Floor, ] K. Conples, Mg Nagar, Nagpur Bosul, Cluoibognin Malusasbin 42800
| hesied € B @ Cae b, G L5, Jayanti Nogan IV, Bosa Hoad, Maish Nigar, Naggnu Malarashia- $10037
Tel. : OT172-276088, NGI% 0T PRI 2HHS Wiksate @ wow suav.oin, U el @ bwadhollficc@saiv oo, i
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18. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PFERSONNEL DURING THE

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025:
The composition of the Board of directors of the company as on 31.03.2025 are:

8.No. Name of Director Designation DIN/ PAN
1. Mr. Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal | Chairman and Managing Director 05227867
2. Mrs. Santosh Ajay Kumar Executive Director 05227886
Mittal
Mr. Abhishek Jain Independent Director 07919159
Executive Director
Independent Director B 10919657

| . B
. w | CHIEFFingntial O fficks ADQPMTISZN
J TN COWER
HE REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN

I'

EMPLOYLE'S REMUNERATION: {SECTION 197(12)}

As the company is not listed, the provisions of section 197(12) of the Companics Act, 2013 are not
applicable.

Rapsterued ool l"ﬁl-h'.' Olfive Floor, 1K, Commprbes, Mg Maggar, Magpor Bosal, Clinsciapor Mualserashira 442500
- Plened CHTiee  G-148, G=05, Javanati Nagan 1Y, Besa Roenl, Shanesl Magar, Magpur Mabamshira. H0037
Fel = 07 1 72276088, NG, 07 OS-2R1 688 B80S Wikt @ wawvwisuiviooan, B ol § headoMioeisuiv oo,
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20. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Ihﬂ Composition of the Board of Directors of the Company as on 31,03.2025 are as follows:

l
ulv

BB imimm PN

—_—

Sharcholding (No. of
Name of the Director/KMP Designation Shares) ¥
Mr. Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal Chaiman and Managing Director | 25,83,126
Mrs. Santosh Ajay Kumar Mittal | Executive Director 31,95,500
Mr. Chetan Arun Mittal MNon-Executive Director
Mr. Abhai Kumar Mittal Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

ACT, 2013:

21. DISE*’SUHEE PU

fSection 197(14) of the Companies A
E Eﬂ i A

13, it is hereby confirmed

«  Mr. Harsh Ajaykumar Mitial — ¥ 24.00 Lacs.

«  Mrs. Santosh Ajaykumar Mittal - T 3.60 Lacs.

»  Mr. Chetan Arun Mittal-2 0.25 Lacs. (Appointment w.e.f. 14 January,2025)
=« Mr. Abhai Kumar Mittal: ¥ | Lacs (Appointment w.e.l. 10™ February,2025)

23, LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

Registered offne: UG- Ciloe Floor, LK. Complex, Naagn Nager, Nagpor Road, Chandspour Maularashios 082301
Hemd O0ie 1 G-14, G=15, Javain Nagan 1V, Besa Road, Manisli Nagar, Nagpur Mahacshin- 40047
Tl « OFITLLT00ME, N OF 2R EEY 81055 Welnite © wvwsuivooin, E el - Deaoblioesuiv oo m
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During the year under review, the Company has not given any loans or advances. However, as on 31st
March, 2025, the Company’s investments in shares stood at Z35.88 lakh. Further, the Company had made
investments in Shikhar Associates (Partnership firms) amounting to 210.24 lacs

24. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not invited or accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended March 31,
2025, within the meaning of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2025.

During the period under review, the Company has taken a loan of amountiof Rs. 54.51(in lacs) from its
Managing Director and a declaration was received from the Managing Dxrec%or.that the loan was not given

from the borrowed funds. All necessary dlsclosures in this regard have been\duly made and the requisite
en fi lcd with the Registrar of
Nz

Compames?» B <
,zm TR &

retums/forgns under the Companies Act 2013 including DPT-3 have be

; f«vr
1{25 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPI'ION AND FOREIGN )

ixanNcE EARNINGSANDOUTGO _,;% S E

SURE UNDER‘ SEXUAL HARRASSMENT “OF" WOMEN . AT*WORK~PLACE™
.PROHIBIT!ON&REDRESSAL)X"C'I‘;:OE INING POWER

:,(_‘;;‘,1_ iy (‘w‘
e a policy for prevention, prohibition and redressal against sexual harassment

~ Your Company has pufm plac
e workplace to protect women employees and enable them to report sexual harassment in

of women at th
line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition

& Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee (ICC), headed by a woman employee, has also
been constituted for the purpose. The composition of the ICC is as follows:

Mr. Nimesh Balpande — Presiding Officer

e Mr. Devanand Lande — Member
e Ms. Ruchita Nagrale — Member

« CS Pooja Gandhewar — External Member
All employees are covered under this policy. No complaints were received during F.Y. 2024-2025

Registered oflice: UG-2 Ollice Floor, J.K. Complex, Nanaji Nagar, Nagpur Road, Chandrapur Maharashtra 442401
440037

Head Office : G-14, G-=13, Jayanti Nagari TV, Besa Road, Manish Nagar, Nagpur Maharashtra
“Tel. + 07172-276688, NGP: 07103-281633/ 281655 Website : www.suiv.co.in, I, mail : headoflice@suiv.co.in
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27.CO RATES Bl :
The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 4 it does not fall
within punview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate
pelicy on corporate social responsihility.

28. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 1 34(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submits
its responsibility Statement:

2 inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

had been followed along

b the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them and made judgments
and esti 33004 BENL 50 as to give a true and fair v state of affairs of the
d of the profit and loss of the cgmpany for that period;

¥ sufficient care for the maintenanca|
S 0fthis Act for SEFfarding (1R o

The Company was coniverted from a Private Limited Company into a Public Limited Company with effect
from 06™ February, 2025. Accordingly, in compliance with Section 149(4) of the Companics Act, 2013 read
with Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Mr. Abhishek Jain (DIN: 07919159) and Mr. Ashutosh Choudhari {DIN: 10919657) on 10

February, 2025 as Independent Directors. The requisite declarations confirming compliance with the criteria
of independence have been obtained from the Independent Directors at the time of their appointment.

_-1
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AN 150 9001:2015 & 45001:2018 CERTIFIED COMPANY
:Dcals it Industrial Operation, Instrumentation, Electrical, Mechanical Maintchance & FMS Works
Further, in accordance with the requirement under the Companies Act, 8 meeting of the Independent
Directors was held on 30" March, 2025, wherein the Independent Directors reviewed and confirmed that
they continue 1o meet the criteria of independence.

30. DETAILED REASON OR REPORT ON REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
There is no revision of financial statement. Hence, it is not applicable to your company.
31. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN ST § AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During

by the regulators

REDEFINING POWER
31 ssued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

During the year under review, the Company has allotted Bonus Shares to the shareholders in the ratio
of 380:1, i.e,, 580 (Five Hundred Eighty) fully paid-up equity shares for every 1(One) equity share
held, by capitalizing the free reserves of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of Section 63 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The bonus issue was made in accordance with the
Articles of Association of the Company and was duly approved by the sharcholders through a

resolution passed on 3" March 2025. Post the bonus issue, the paid-up share capital of the Company
increased to Rs, 581,00,000 (Indian Rupees Five Crores Eighty-One Lacs only)

Rugistere] alfices UG- Offiee Flows, K. Complex, Nasaji Naggr, Nagpur Rowd, Chiustlrapur Malurashim 442301
Huaad CMlice ; G4, G- 15, Javaunti Nagan 1V, Besa Road, Mansh Nagar, Nogpur Malarastin. 440007
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This corporate action reflects the Company's strong financial position and is aimed at rewarding the
shareholders for their continued trust and support.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

M. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:
The Company is not required to provide a statement in the Board Report on formal annual evaluation of
the performance of Board, committees and individual Directors,

35, RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has developed and implemegfe
ympany. The same has also been

wdentifies major risks
by your Board and is

The Company declares that it has duly complied with the provisions of the Matemity Benefit Act, 1961,
The Company remains committed to fostering an inclusive and supportive work environment that upholds
the rights and welfare of its women employees in accordance with applicable lavws.

18, VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY':
The Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism Policy in accordance with the provisions of Section
177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder The Policy is available on the

website of the Company at hitps://suiv.co.in/.

Resgstepeel oo U2 O30G0e Floow, LR Conngeles, Naign Nagar, Nagpor Bosl, Clinodmpan Midgosbi G201
F i € Ml Eaed 8, Lo 5, Jivaiits Msagan IV, Besa Bl Mannls Nogas, Sager Silaiashine- 40387
Tl : 070 TRIT00GHN, NG 07 MERERTY SIS Wolwate  wowswivoooing, E ol @ Deacodfoe@®san coui



CIN : UT9900MH2012PLTSTS

SAl UR]A INDO VENTURES LIMITED

(Formerly known as 5al Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited)

g SERMASEIE AN ISO 9001:2015 & 45001:2018 CERTIFIED COMPANY

Deals in Industrial Operation, Instrumentabon, Elecineal, Mechmueal Maintenance & FMS Works
39, DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY FROC T

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016, DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG
WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

During the Financial Year 2024-25, there was no application made and proceeding initiated / pending by
any Financial and/or Operational Creditors against your Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016.

As on the date of this Report, there is no application or proceeding pending against your Company under
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

40. AUDIT TRAIL APPLICABILITY {AUDIT AND AUDITORS) 2014 - RULE 11 OF

THE COMPANIES ACT 2013,
The Co [

for the financial year
2] facility and the same has

for maintaining its books o

“”"’"“”“ﬁ"% D E'”FI N1 Nﬁmﬁmﬁ"’ﬁ'ﬁ“‘n
: beed and appointed a Designated person in 4 Board meeting and the same has been
reported in Annial n of the company.

42. FRAUD REFORTING:
During the Financial Year 2024-25, there have been no instances of frauds reported by the Auditors under
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, either to the Company or to

the Central Government.

43. CAPITAL STRUCTURE:
During the year under review, the Company has undertaken the following changes in its capital structure:

Rematered office: UG-2 Olice Floor, LR, Canplex, Nanap Nagr, Ndm.lmuul Cluucliipur Maluiruslioes 4450411
Heud OiTice = G=14, G=15, Jayann Nagan 1V, Besa Road, Manish Mogar, Magpar Mabarashar- 440037
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Increase in Authorized Share Capital;
L. Pursuant to the approval of members at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) held on 14th
February, 2025, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased from 225,00,000/-
(Rupees Twenty-Five Lakh only) divided into 2,50,000 (Two Lakh Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares of
110/ each to T10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore only) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity
Shares of T10/- each.
(Note: Pursuant to the approval of members at the EGM held on 28" April, 2025, the Authorized Share
Capial of the Company was increased from 210,00,00,000/- (Ru en Crore only) divided into
1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of 210/ each to 211,00,00, upees Eleven Crore only)
divided into 1,10,00,000 (One Crore Ten Lakh) Equity Shares of T10/

. fpe of Bono Ares,
11'.:_ TEMOCE ompany@Eihe EGM held on 3nd Mﬂﬂl’l. 2!'.]15 PP the issue ufEE,Dﬂ,ﬂ{Iﬂ-
(Fifty- @i Lakh) fully gfiSN0p Equity Shares of 210/~ cach afiBonus Shares to the existing

_:'|. b H.miﬂth -|-||'-.";'a"-_|. ﬂfﬂ'}{]‘.i i I i u| - ity Sha : IO {Dﬂf}

_ (IR i_',-;‘ LN S ; ¥l I I"-
ASeqUEnt to the above, the AlthorFed Share Capital of the Companysipodatdll 00,00,

irore ooly) divided ifo 1910,00,000 (One Grore Ten Lakh) EqUitY Shares of 210/- the
pf thie Company stood at ¥5,81,00,000/- (R s Five Crore Eig Smmyh-

il Y, v T RERLE BN N G,

44. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:
The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by

the Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been
received from the Statutory Auditors of the Company for inefTiciency or inadequacy of such controls.

Explanation-For the purposes of this clause, the term “internal financial controls” means the policies
and procedures adopted by the company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company”s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information.

Regtered olfie: UG-2 Olhioe Floor, J.K. Complex, Nuaigi Nogar, Naggor Road, Chanslrapur Maliashin $82001
Hesud €Tce £ G048, G-15, Jayanti Nigien TV, Besia Road, Manish Noygar, Nagpar Mabarashis- 3 10007
el 2 OF | 75-2T0HE B e OF 20 Y B 50 Wielmble & www sugv g whann, F il ¢ I-“.I“|h|'|':|lh.u|.-..|“.l_"|||"



e ——
. N B e e
o —— LB = -

CIN : UT4900MH2012PLC231235

g b SAI UR]A INDO VENTURES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Sal Urfa Indo Ventures Private Limited)
AN IS0 9001:2015 & 45001:2018 CERTIFIED COMPANY
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45. DISCLOSURE BY DIRECTORS:
The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest under Section 184{1) i.e, in Form MBP-|,
intimation under Section 164(2) i.e. in Form DIR-8 and declaration as to compliance with the Code of
Conduct of the Company.

46. ADOPTION OF POLICIES:

During the year under review, the Board of Directors approved and adopted various policies, in line with
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, the Securitics and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requi Regulations, 2015, and the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) ions, 2015, as amended.
The policies adopted inter alia include: ’

*Board of Directors and Senior anageme:

o mrand!‘t;p-urt Trading by Emplojee :::;'. Connected Persons
pefidediire: for Fair Disclogure of Hpubl ishedPrice Sensiti ion

P n. ECUVE 1reciol

o) m i (1=l i':l g

” “REDEFINING POWER

» POliey fir AeLE 4 Party Transactions
= Polich on BoardiDiversity

« Policy on Distribution of Dividend

» Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy

# Risk Management Policy

« Terms and Conditions of Appointment of Independent Directors
« Whistle Blower / Vigil Mechanism Policy

These policies are available on the website of the Company and are being implemented in true spirit to

ensure better governance and compliance.

Retered office: 1 L2 Oifee Flosor, 1R, Cornples, Nanaji Nagar, Nugpor Rosd, Chisidigan Malarshia 44240)
Hend Office : Gl 4, Ge15, Jayanti Nagari IV, Besa R, Maisish Nogar, Naggnar Malamahim- $400:57
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47. OBTAINING ISIN BY NON-SMALL COMPANIES - COMPANIES (PROSPECTUS AND
ALLOTMENT OF SECURITIES) SECOND AMENDMENT RULES, 2023 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT 2013
Recent amendments under the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Second Amendment
Rules, 2023, stipulate that non-small companies must obtain an International Securities Identification
Number (ISIN) for their securities to facilitale smoother trading and enhance marketability.
Accordingly, the Company has appointed M/s. Maashitla Securities Private Limited as its Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent (RTA) and has obtained the ISIN from National Secagities Depository Limited and
Central Depository Services Limited for its equity shares,

fed have been dematerialised by
IiDepository Services (India)

48. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF 5A1 URJA INDO VENTURES LIMITED
(Formally Known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited)

— A Swen sl

Chairman & Managing director Executive Director

DIN: 05227867 DIN: 05227886

Name: Mr. Harsh Ajaykumar Name: Mrs. Santosh Ajay
Mittal Kumar Mittal

Kuegstered ebbioe: UG-8 Oflice Floor, ] k. Cranpiles, Nasgi Noggar, Nagpaor Boac, Chmdrmgar Malarasho 182501
Head Odice : G-14, G115, Jayani Nogar TV, Besas Rosd, Manish Naggar, Nagmar Mabavasdra- $0037
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ANNEXURE-]
Form AQOC-1
B ] Vi
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Assoclate Companies and
Joint Ventures
{Amount in lacs)
Name of associates/Joint Ventures | Mfs. Shikhar Associates Aspire Associates
I.  Latest audited Balance Sheet | 31" March 2025 1™ March 2025
Date
2. Shares of Associate/Joint
Ventures held by the company on
the year end
No. 5
Amount of Investment in 0.4 1.33
Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding% 0% 33.33%
3. Description of how there is The Company exercises significant [The Company exercises significant
significant influence influence over its partnership firm, ence over its partnership firm,
M/s. Shikhar Associates, by virtue Vs Aspire Associates, by virtue of
of being a partner in the said firm, being a partner in the said firm. As a
As a partner, the Company partner, the Company participates in
porticipates in the financial and he financial and operating policy
operating policy decisions of the fecisions of the firm in accordance
firm in accordance with the terms of pwith the terms of the partnership
the partnership deed, Consequently, . Consequently, in compliance
in compliance with the applicable fwith the spplicable provisions of the
provisions of the Companics Act, “ompanies Act, 2013 and relevant
013 and rebevant Accounting Pccounting Standards, the secounts
Standards, the accounts of MUs. pf M/s Aspire Assoclates are
Shikhar Associates are considered ponsidered for consolidation with the
for consolidation with the financial financial statements of the Company,

statements of the Company.

Regmtered uilive; UG-2 Office Floor, 1K, Coangalex, M MNagar, Nagpur Rusacl, Clandrapur Maharashin 442401
Flaeaad OfTice ¢ Gl 4, G-15, Jayanti Nagari 1V, Besa Road, Manish Nagar, Naggrir Maharashima- G007
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4. Reason why the Consolidated Consolidated
associate/joint venture is not
consolidated

5, Net wonh attributable to 10.24 p.19
sharcholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet

6. ProfitLoss for the year

i Considered in 1.31 .75
Consoldatson
1. Mot Considered in 0.00 1,060
Consolidation

Jat, REDEFINING POWER

Chairman and Managing Director Executive Direclor
DIN: 05227867 DIN: 05227886
Name: Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal Neme: Santosh Ajay Kumar Mittal

Wegstenod ot UG-2 Oflice Floor, [k, Comple, Nasig Noagar, Naggaor Rood, Chandmpas Malarastin $4250]
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Annexure =11
EORM NO. AQC -2
{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/armangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including cerain arm’s length transaction
under third proviso thereto.

/. Details of contracts or amangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis,

SL.

ik
= =

r;-p ri.p hm hﬁ};ﬂﬂ COnraets
{ kR menls mmml
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f) | Date of approval by the Board NA
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.
Date on which the special resclution was passed in N.A.
General meeting as required under first proviso (o
section 1E8

WName (5) of the related
party & nature of

3. Mr, Chetan Arun Mittal
Director: Reimbursemen =
L. Mr. Harsh Ajaylumar tof Expenses | Ongomng - Nil
Mittal :
2. Mr, Chetan Arun Mittal | DY Director
Associate Firm | Reimbursemen
{Partnership Firm): t of Expenses _ - _
1.Shikhar Associates by Ongoing - Nil
2. Aspire Associates Company

i

Reegmered ol UG-2 Office Floor, J K. Coangales, Maanai Maggar, Nagpor Wi, Clawhigan Maluisshioe $42001
Fheaid €T = O-b, Go=15, Javaiini Magan IV, Besa Boml, Mol Mogar, Magpoure Malumashose- LI
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Deals w Industrial Operation, Instrumentation, Electrical, Mechanical Maimtenance & FMS Works

a) Harsh
] Ajaykumar Mittal

Nil

Director: Property
Harsh Ajaykumar Advance .
Mittal Recsied | - WPIOE
Back
Associate Firm Investments
(Partnership

Registerel office: UG-2 OfToe Floor, JLK. Complex, Nansgi Nagr, Nagpur Boad, Cladegur Malunashies 332300
Heiwd Oilice : G014, G-15, Jayanti Nagari 1V, Besa Roaud, Manish Nagar, Nagpar Mabasashim. 4460047
Tel. : DFITL-2T06088, NG OT 10328 163447 281655 Welwite : wowsaivaeoan, F ool ¢ headolice@®suiv oo i




CIN : U74900MH2012PLCD1235

4 SAIURJA INDO VENTURES LIMITED
g__l¥ [Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited)
AN IS0 9001:2015 & 45001:2018 CERTIFIED COMPANY
Deals i Tiehustrial Operation, nstrumentation, Electrical, Mechanical Mainterance & FMS Works

Enterprise | Repayment of
owned or Advance

significantly
mfluenced by
relatives of Ongoing - Nil

"DEFINING POWE

i Rty
influenced by
relatives of Ongoing - Nil
Manzging
Dhrector:
AM Power
Solutions

Roasdered clbicer l'ﬁ"f {Mlsce Ploor, LK. Comples, Naag Magar, Nagmr il:ﬁl]. Chindrapur Maharashini 442401
el OMice = G148, G153, Jayanti Nagari 1V, Besa Road, Mainish Nagar, Magpur Maharashies 440047
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Enterprise | Repayment to B
owned or Creditor -
significantly
influenced by
relatives of Ongoing - Nil

Reygtered sdlwe: LG-2 Office Floor, | Complex, Nanagt Naggar, Nagpur Road, Clasadipon Malarshis 442401
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Pheals i nedustial Uhperatnon, Tnstriumeniaton, Flecineal, Mechamial Mamienaonce & FAMS Works

Enterprise
owned or
significantly

ﬁ;mmlim:
from
Associates

influenced by
relatives of
Managing
Director:

o smme REDE FININGPOWER

Name: Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal Name: Santosh Ajay Kumar Mittal

Toematered oalee: UG-2 Office Flour, J K. Coanplies, Nassgi Nogar, Nagpor Red, Clandrgan Malabin H2 01
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Annexure -111

(A) Conservation of energy-
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

The Company is committed to conserve energy and making the best use of this rEsOUrce.

(i1) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy ‘

the financial year under review.

Mo such cases

{ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution;

Mo such cases

Wematered ollie: L G2 Oce Floor, LR, Canples, Nansygn Nagger, Naggor Rossl, Claorpue Malarastor 442401
Fleud €0 Gl 4, G-13, Jaysunte Mg 1V, Pesa Rol, Sannb Mogar, Naguo Malamdura. H0037
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(1ii} in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)-

(a} the details of technology imported;
{b) the year of import;

() whether the technology been fully absorbed; NIL
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where

absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof, and

(Formatly Knowif%s 5 D& kN Nike 2 W E R

Diate: 1504
Place: Chandrapur
{/@i’ﬁ Sowdethy il

Chairman and Managing Director Executive Director
DIN: 05227867 DIN: 05227886
Name: Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal Name: Santosh Ajay Kumar Mittal

Temaeroal vine: UG-2 Office Floor, 1K Clommgles, Mg Magar, H:.qur_ﬁtml. Chanadragner Malarashiza 38401
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMNTS

To

]

The Members of Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited

lFormerly Known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited]

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sai
[Formerly Known as Saj Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
Sheet as at March 3 1,20

Urja Indo Ventures Limited
] (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance
23, and the Statement of Profit and Loss

(including Other Comprehensive Income) and
statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to th

e finan

cial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ia, of the state of affairs of R , its profit
and cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stand

ards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under t

hose Standards are further described in the auditor’s

section of our report. We
in accordance with the code of ethicg issued by the Institute of Charf

responsibilities for the audit of the financig] statements

are independent of the Company

tered Accountants of India together with the
. hhné A N
ethical requirements tha* = ancial statemepte under tha

lled our other ethical responsibilities in

(4] lcleva"[ to our i isi (} t alld
audlt Of lhe ﬁn pl‘OVlSlOIIS Of th AC
tl]e ]Ules lllereunde] 5 and we haVe fulﬁ

accor
and the code of ethics.

dance with these requirements
We believe that the audit evidence we haye obtained is sufficient anq appropri

ate to provide a basis for our opinion.




Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Reporting of Key Audit Matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is
Unlisted Company.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report,

Business Responsibility Report but does not include the Financial Statements and our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial

Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including Other Comprehensive Income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or €rror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis

of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.




The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

The management has a responsibility for effective implementation of the requirements prescribed by provision to
Rule 3(1) of the companies (Accounts) rules, 2014 effective on or after the st day of April 2023 i.e., every
company which uses an accounting software for maintaining its books of account, should use only such accounting

software which has the following features:

* Records an audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of

account along with the date when such changes are made; and

* Ensuring that audit trail is not disabled.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor’s Report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA’s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also: -

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible

for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opjpi
Ay
AN

ir conclusions are based on the audit




evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor’s Report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our Auditor’s Report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report

because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”,

a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

1) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

2) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

3) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the cash flow

statement and statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

4) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the
Act.




5) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on record
by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

6) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an

unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting;

8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of
Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act

7) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us;

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements

b. There is no amount due that required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company

C. (i) The management has represented that, tc the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”

) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has

come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub section (i) and (ji) contain
any material mis-statement.

¢. The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013.




8) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has not used an accounting software for

maintaining its books of account which does not has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility for

maintaining the books of account.

Pavan Khabiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 129305W

by

CA Pavan Khabiya

Proprietor

Place: Nagpur M.No. 116847
Date: 15t September, 2025

UDIN: 25116847BMIKY16717




“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Auditor’s Report to the members of Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited ("the

Company") on the standalone financial statement for the year ended on 31 March, 2025. Based on the audit

procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the standalone financial statements of

the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of account

and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

We report that:

L.

III.

() The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of Property Plant and Equipment.

(b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets.

(c) The management has carried out physical verification of Property Plant and Equipment at reasonable

intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the examination of the
records of the company, company does not have any immovable property (other than properties where the

Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) therefore this
clause will not be applicable.

(¢) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

(f) As per information and explanation given to us, the company is not holding any benami property and
therefore no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami

property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended) and rules made
thereunder.

(2) The company does not hold any inventory during the year, therefore this clause will not be applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the year, from banks on the basis
of security of current assets. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the

company didn’t need to file quarterly returns or statements with banks, therefore this clause will not be
applicable.

In respect of Investments made, guarantees provided, security given, loans and advances in the nature of loans
(2) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced to us for our
verification, the Company has granted loans to companies or any other parties and the same is disclosed

in the table below. Further, the company has not provided any guarantee or security to any party during
the year.




(®)

©

(d)

(e)

49

(Amount in Lacs)

Guarantee/
Particulars Loans Advances ' i
Security

Aggregate amount granted during the year

-Subsidiaries = = _

-Joint Ventures - - .

-Associates - - -

- Others (Including Employees and Other Parties) - : -

Balance outstanding as on March 31, 2025

-Subsidiaries - - -

-Joint Ventures - - -

-Associates - - -

-Others (Including Employees and Other Parties) - - -

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
by us, in our opinion, loans and advances granted during the year, are not prejudicial to the company’s

interest;

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest

has not been stipulated.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, there is no amount overdue for more than ninety days in respect of loans given.

According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of any loan or advance in the nature
of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, none has been renewed or extended or fresh loans

granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties;

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either

repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment as tabulated below.




Iv.

VIL

Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature

of loans

- Repayable on demand (A) - . -

- Agreement does not specify any terms or - - -
period of repayment (B)
Total (A+B) - -

Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of - - -

loans to the total loans

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied

with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments,

guarantees, and security.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits or there are no amounts which bave been deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections
73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,

reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, Maintenance of cost records for the products
manufactured (and/or services provided) by the company has not been specified by the Central Government
under subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the
order is not applicable to company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax,
cess, goods & services tax and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year
by the Company with the appropriate authorities except for the dues stated below. According to the
information and explanations given to us, there is no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these which
were in arrears as on 31 March, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they become

payable except for following tabulated below:




Statement of Arrears of Statutory Dues Outstanding for More than Six Months

(Amounts in Lacs)

Name of Nature of Amount Period to Due Date Date of Remarks, if
the Statute the Dues (Rs.) which the Payment any
amount
relates
31 26 There are no
IGST Act, | Stato 731 | FY202122 | December | August | duesason2d
2017 Dues _— sops | August2025

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred in subclause

(a) which have not been deposited as on 31% March, 2025 with the appropriate authorities on account of any

dispute.

VIIL According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have any transactions

relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

IX. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, as also on the basis of the books and records
examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or banks or

any lenders. The Company has not taken any loan or borrowing from Government and has not issued any
debenture during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, the

Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records

examined by us, the term loans taken during the year have been applied for the purposes for which those
were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall examination of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company, we report that, prima facie,

no funds raised on short term basis have been used by the Company for long-term purposes

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any funds from any

entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.




XIII.

XIV.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary

company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement or not issued any fully

or partly convertible debenture during the year under audit. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according to the information and

explanation given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has

been noticed or reported during the year.

b) According to information and explanations given to us, no report on any matter under sub-section (12)
of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year
and up to the date of this report.

¢) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the

Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records of the Company
examined by us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Act, where applicable, and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial

statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit system

and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

(b) The company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit and hence reporting

under clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable.




XV.

XVIL

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records
examined by us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected to its directors. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

As per the information and explanations given to us and on basis of books and records examined by us,
the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
and the company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve

Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the order are not applicable.

The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial

year.

There has been no resignation by the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the Standalone Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will

get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act are

not applicable to the Company. Hence reporting under clause 3(xx) of the order is not applicable.




“ANNEXURE B”

To The Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report

of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements under clause

(i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of Sai UrjaIndo
Ventures Limited [Formerly Known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited] (“the Company) which includes
its joint operations as at 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued
by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial

Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could

have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and
such internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements were operating effectively as

at 31st March, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial




Statements established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

Pavan Khabiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 129305W

@k\l’\ e
N S
CA Pavan Khabiya
Proprietor

M.No. 116847
UDIN: 25116847BMIKY16717

Place: Nagpur
Date: 15% September, 2025



Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sal Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Audited Standalone $ t of Assets and Liabilities
All amounts in Rupees Iacs, unless otherwise stated
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, 2025 As at 315t March, 2024
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2A 140.36 125.55
Right of Use Assets 2B 8.64 0.64
Intangible Assets 2C 0.17 0.21
Financial Assets
Investments 3 5231 31.31
Other Financial Assets 4 523.89 337.49
Deferred Tax Assets 5 22.08 16.74
Total Non-Current Assets 747.44 511.93
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 6 1,137.95 664.03
Cash & Cash equivalents 7 41.21 37.63
Other Financial Assets 8 172.27 182.33
Current Tax Asset (Net) 9 11.97 -
Total Current Assets 1,363.40 883.99
Total Assets 2,110.83 1,395.92
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 10 581.00 1.00
Other Equity 11 195.73 471.60
Total Equity 776.73 472.60
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 12 117.15 324
Lease Liability 13 5.47 -
Provisions 5.77 3.89
Total Non-Current Liabilities 128.38 7.12
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 13 417.68 211.40
Lease Liability 15 327 0.69
Trade Payables 16
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 21.65 26.10
small enterprises; and
total outstanding dues of creditors other than 38.65 210.23
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Other Financial Liabilities 18 93.97 60.39
Other Current Liabilities 19 562.11 376.82
Provisions 20 68.39 30.22
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - 0.35
Total Current Liabilities 1,205.73 916.20 |
Total Liabilities 1,334.11 923.32 |
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,110.83 1,395.92
Summary of material accounting policy information Note-1
The accompanying notes (1 to 53) form an integral part of the Audited Standalone financial statement,
As per our report of even date attached hereto.
For Pavan Khabiya & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants Sai Unja Indo Ventures Limited
FRN : 129305W Formerly gnown as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
. Mr. Abhai Kumar Mittal
Managing Director Chief Financial
DIN: 05227867 Officer
Pavan Khabiya \ \ Q
Proprietor _S@W\"\YBW Ju :\'\l\_ .
M.No. 116847 )
UDIN : 25116847BMIK Y16717 Mrs. Santosh Mittal Mr Nikesh S. Zade
Place. Nagpur Director Company Secretary
Date : 15th September, 2025 DIN' 05227886 M.No. A70329




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited

Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited

CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Audited Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated

For the year ended 31st

For the year ended 3 (st

Statement of Profit and Loss Note No. March, 2025 March, 2024
Continuing Operations
Revenue From Operations 22 6,552.42 4,561.64
Other Income 23 29.62 2597
Total Revenue 6,582.04 4,587.60
Expensess
Cost Of Material Consumed 24 175.42 187.11
Employee Benefit Expenses 25 5,657.51 3,778.70
Finance Costs 26 54.63 43.14
Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses 27 61.27 50.80
Other Expensess 28 205.56 30321
Total Expensess 6,154.39 4,362.96
Profit Before Exceptional Items And Tax 427.64 224.65
Exceptional Items - -
Profit Before Tax 427.64 224.65
Tax Expenses :
A) Current Tax 119.51 87.18
B) Earlier Year Tax 0.29 0.54
C) Deferred Tax (5.34) (1.60)
Total Tax Expenses 114.46 86.13
—
Profit For The Year 313.18 138.52
Other Comprehensive Income
Items That Will Not Be Reclassified To Profit Or Loss
Remeasurements Of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations (12.10) 10.64
Income Tax Relating To Items Above 3.04 (2.68)
Total Other Comprehensive Income For The Year, Net Of Tax (9.05) 197
Total Comprehensive Income For The Year 304.13 146.48
Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (Nominal Value of Rs. 10) 5.39 2,38
Summary of material accounting policy information Note-1

The accompanying notes (1 to 53) form an integral part of the Audited Stand

As per our report of even date attached hereto.

For Pavan Khabiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 129305W

For and on behalf of the Board
_-+\Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
'+ \Formerly kpown as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited

\ e~ }W‘S&//
@&\ > ~\, /‘,'\ Vir, Hirsh Mitig MrAbhai Kumar Mittal
\\/';S"\~-./‘ v/ Managing DireCtor Chief Financial
\\ * QA 2" DIN: 05227867 Officer
Pavan Khabiya e ' ‘m&
Proprietor ) w\ m\, .
M.No. 116847 J _ _
UDIN : 25116847BMIKY16717 M.!'S, Santosh Mittal Mr. Nikesh S. Zade
Place: Nagpur Director Company Secretary
Date : 15th September, 2025 DIN: 05227886 M No.A70329




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Audited Standalone Statement of Cash flow

All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated
For the year ended 31st March, For the year ended 31st
2025 March, 2024

Particulars

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 427.64 224.65
Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortisation expense 61.27 50.80
Remuneration from partnership (4.40) -
Finance cost 54.63 43.14
(Profit)/ loss on Shares 2.19 (6.63)
Interest income on investments (0.34) 0.27)
Dividend Income 0.32) 0.21)
Interest income on deposits and loans (25.41) (14.66)
Operating profit before working capital changes 515.25 296.83
Decrease/(increase) in current trade receivables (473.92) (79.58)
Decrease/(increase) in other non current assets (5.34) (1.60)
Decrease/(increase) in other current assets 10.06 29.26
Decrease/(increase) in other non current financial assets (211.75) (32.01)
Decrease/(increase) in other current financial assets - -
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables (176.03) (52.27)
Increase/(decrease) in non current provisions 1.88 1.37
Increase/(decrease) in current provisions 28.76 16.96
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 187.88 181.56
Increase/(decrease) in other current financial liabilities 39.05 (21.48)
Cash generated from operations (84.16) 339.04
Income taxes paid 126.44 262
Net cash inflow from operating activities (210.60) 336.42
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets, including intangible assets, CWIP and capital (58.69) (12.29)
advances

Investment (21.00) (6.69)
(Profit)/ loss on Shares (2.19) 6.63
Remuneration from Associate Partnership Firms 4.40 R
Interest income on investments 0.34 027
Dividend Income 0.32 0.21
Interest income on deposits and loans 2541 14.66
Net cash outflow from investing activities (51.40)




Particulars

Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited

CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Audited Standalone Statement of Cash flow

All amounts in Rupees
For the year ended 31st March,
2025

lacs, unless otherwise stated
For the year ended 31t
March, 2024

investing and financing cash flows.

Summary of material accounting policy information

As per our report of even date attached hereto.

For Pavan Khabiya & Co.

Note-1

The accompanying notes (1 to 53) form an integral part of the Audited Standalone financial statement.

For and on behalf of the Board

Cash flows from financing activities
Increase/(decrease) in long term borrowings 11391 (109.17)
lqcrease/(decrease) in short term borrowings 206.29 (174.63)
Finance cost (54.63) (43.14)
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities 265.57 (326.93)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3.57 12.27
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 37.63 25.37
Cash and other bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 4121 37.63
at the end of the period
For the year ended 31st March, For the year ended 31st

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the balance sheet: 2025 March, 2024
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet 41.21 37.63
Comprises of:
Cash on Hand 40.51 35.63
Balances with banks

In current accounts 0.70 2.00

In deposit account - -
Changes in financial liability arising from financing activities
Particulars For the year ended 31st March, For the year ended 31st

2025 March, 2024
Opening Balance 214.63 498.43
Changes from Financing Cash Flow 265.57 (326.93)
54.63 43.14

Other changes (Changes from Operating and Investing cash flows)
Closing balance 534.83 214.63

1) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with Ind AS 7 — Statement of Cash Flows using the indirect method, whereby net
profit is adjusted for non-cash items and working capital changes to present cash flows from operating activities, along with separate disclosure of

Chartered Accountants Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
FRN : 129305W Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
%\ o .| Mr. Harsh Mitm/ r. Abhai Kumar Mittal
/ Managing Director Chief Financial
N DIN: 05227867 Ofticer
Pavan Khabiya 2 QG i3 %Z&
Proprietor T M _SY“\-
M.No. 116847
UDIN : 25116847BMIKYI6717 Mrs. Santosh Mittal Mr. Nikesh S. Zade
Place: Nagpur Director Company Secretary
Date - 15th September, 2025 DIN: 05227886 M No. A70329




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Audited Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity

All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.00
Change during the year 2023-24 -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1.00
Change during the year 2024-25 580.00
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 581.00
B. Other Equi efer Note - 10 All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated
Balance at 31 March,2023 as per Ind AS - - 310.31 15.28 325.59
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year - - 137.19 797 145.16
Total Additions/Transfers for the year - - 137.19 797 145.16
Balance at 31 March,2024 as per Ind AS - - 447.50 23.25 470.75
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year - - 309.12 (9.05) 300.07
Total Additions/Transfers for the year - - (270.88) (9.05) (279.93)
Balance at 31 March,2025 as per Ind AS - - 176.62 14.19 190.81

(i) Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has eamed/incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders if any.

Summary of material accounting policy information Note-1
The accompanying notes (1 to 53) form an integral part of the Audited Standalone financial st; nt,
As per our report of even date attached hereto.

For Pavan Khabiya & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited

FRN : 129305W Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
Managing Director Chief Financial
DIN: 05227867 Officer

Pavan Khabiya <

Proprietor M _JY\/\{{:CLQ .

M.No. 116847

UDIN : 25116847BMIK Y6717 Mrs. Santosh Mittal Mr. Nikesh S. Zade

Place: Nagpur Director Company Secretary

Date _ 15th September, 2025 DIN: 05227886 M.No. A70329




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly Known Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN: U74900MH2012PLC231235

Notes on Audited Financial Standalone Statements

Note 1: Material Accounting Policy Information to the Audited Financial Statements

Corporate Information

Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited [Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited], CIN:
U74900MH2012PLC231235, incorporated on 17th May 2012, is a non-government company registered with the
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai under the Companies Act, 1956. It specializes in Annual and Breakdown
Maintenance Contracts (AMCs/BMCs) for Operation & Maintenance (O&M) services, including Electrical,
Control & Instrumentation, and Mechanical Maintenance of Power Plants (BTG, AHP, CHP, and MGR).
Additionally, the company handles erection and commissioning of main plants, CHP systems, Facility
Management Systems (FMS), and provides housekeeping services.

The company was converted into a public limited company during the financial year 2024-25, and pursuant to

the conversion, the name of the Company was changed to “Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited”.

I- Material Accounting Policy Information

Below is list of material accounting policy information applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial

statements. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial
statements, unless otherwise indicated.

a) Basis of Preparation and Key Accounting Considerations:

1. Basis of Preparation

The Audited financial statements of the company comprise of the Audited balance sheet as at March 31, 2025,
statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the period ended March 31, 2025 and the statement of significant accounting policies,
and other explanatory information relating to such financial periods; (together referred to as 'Audited Financial

statements').

The Audited Financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The accounting policies are

applied consistently to all the periods presented in the Audited Financial statements except where a newly issued




accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires change in

accounting policy hitherto in use.

There have been certain material adjustments in the financial statements during the year/period, primarily arising
out of the transition from Accounting Standards (AS) to Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). These
adjustments include reclassification and regrouping of certain items of income, expenses, assets, and liabilities to
align with the presentation requirements under Ind AS and the SEBI Regulations. Further, changes in accounting
policies, wherever applicable due to this transition, have been duly considered and reflected in the financial
statements for the years ended March 31, 2025.

2. Compliance with Ind AS:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS')
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, (as amended).

The Company's financial statements up to and for the year ended March 31, 2024 were prepared in accordance
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant
provisions of the Act (Indian GAAP).

As these are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS), Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards has been applied. An explanation of
how the transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance of the

Company is provided in notes to financial statements.

3. Basis of Measurement

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention except for certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans which have been measured at fair
value. The accounting policies are consistently applied by the Company to all the period mentioned in the financial

statements

4. Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the Company's functional currency. All amounts

have been rounded to the nearest lacs as per requirement of Schedule 111, unless otherwise stated.




5. Material accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, which requires management to make
estimates, assumptions and exercise judgment in applying the accounting policies that affect the reported amount
of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported

amounts of income and expenses during the year.

The Management believes that these estimates are prudent and reasonable and are based upon the Management's
best knowledge of current events and actions. Actual results could differ from these estimates and differences

between actual results and estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known or materialised.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items

which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than

those originally assessed.

Useful lives of Property plant and equipment (PPE) and Intangible assets represent a significant proportion of the
asset base of the Company. Depreciation is provided as per the Written Down Value over the estimated useful

lives of assets. The Company depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful life in the manner

prescribed in Schedule II to the Act.

6. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, investments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption

that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either.

i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
i) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use

when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.




A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that

would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data

are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised

within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

i) Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

II) Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

iii) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the iowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable

For assets and liabilities whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing that are
recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines categorisation (based on the

lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement as well as

for non-recurring measurement.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the

management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation

computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external

sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.




For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as

explained above

7. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An

asset is treated as current when it is:

1) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

ii) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

iii) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

i) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and

cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.




b) Summary of Material Accounting Policies:
1) Property plant and equipment

All items of Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes
all direct costs and expenditures incurred to bring the asset to its working condition and location for its intended

use. Trial run expenses (net of revenue) are capitalised.

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the Written Down Value method based on useful life as estimated

by the management and aligned to Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 in order to reflect the actual usage of
assets.

In accordance with Ind AS, on disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment, the carrying amount of the
asset is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the disposal (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the

period in which the asset is derecognised.

Asset Class Useful life followed by the | Useful life as per Schedule II to
company the Companies Act, 2013

Plant and Machinery 15 years 15 years

Electrical  Installations and | 10 years 10 years

Equipment [NESD]

Furniture & Fittings 10 years 10 years

Motor Vehicle 8 years /10 years 8 years /10 years

Computers and data processing | 3 years / 6 years 3 years / 6 years

units [NESD]

Office Equipment [NESD] 5 years S years

Building (Temporary Structure) 3 years 3 years

2) Intangible Assets (including intangibles under development)

Intangible assets are stated at written down value and are amortized at WDV basis over its useful life.




In accordance with Ind AS 36 — Impairment of Assets, intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date for
indicators of impairment. If such indicators exist, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and compared
with its carrying amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent the

carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount.

3) Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when the entity satisfies a performance obligation by
transferring a promised good or service to customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Amounts disclosed as revenue net of
returns, trade allowances, rebates and discounts, goods and service tax and applicable taxes, which are collected
on behalf of the government or on behalf of third parties.

Revenue from related parties is recognised based on transaction price which is at arm's length.

Contract Assets

Contract assets are recognised when there are excess of revenues earned over billings on contracts. Contract assets
are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is unconditional right to receive
cash, and only passage of time is required, as per coatractual terms. In accordance with Ind AS 1 15, such contract
assets are presented separately from trade receivables and shown as receivable under Other Financial Assets &

are included as part of revenue in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Contract Liabilities:

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration in form of advance (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is

recognised when the payment is made. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs
the obligation as per the contract.

Other Income

Other income comprises income not directly related to the principal operations of the Company. It is recognized

and measured as follows:
o Interest Income: Interest income from deposits, loans, and advances is recognized on a time proportion
basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest on tax refunds

is recorded on receipt of intimation/order.

* Dividend Income: Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company's right to receive
payment is established.




e  Gain from shares: Gain from shares is recorded by measuring them at fair value.

e Remuneration from Associates: Remuneration or commission received from associate concerns is
recognized as per terms of underlying agreements, when the amount is certain and the right to receive is
established.

e Other Receipts: All other items of income, including miscellaneous receipts and reversal of excess

provisions no longer required, are recognized when the right to receive accrues, and the income can be
measured reliably.

4) Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract

conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

U Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases

and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (Le., the date the underlying
asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes
the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis

over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the

exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-

use assets are also subject to impairment.

ii) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value
of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index

or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the




exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties
for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce

inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for
the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a
modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting

from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an
option to purchase the underlying asset.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases, those leases that have
a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date with no option for extension and do not contain a
purchase option. It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered

to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

5) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

5.1) Financial assets
. Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss

J Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

(i) Financial assets at amortised cost
(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)




Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except if and in the period the Company

changes its business model for managing financial assets."

. Financial assets at amortised cost

A 'financial asset' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

(i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

(ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal

and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from

impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The Company's financial assets at amortised cost includes trade

receivables and other receivables.
. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes

in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

This category includes derivative instruments and listed equity investments which the Company had not
irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through OCI. Dividends on listed equity investments are recognised
in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established.

. Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets)

is primarily derecognised when:
(i) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(ii) The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to

pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through arrangement; and




cither (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has

neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of

the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of
the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the

associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of

the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be

required to repay.

. Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss ("ECL") model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss. The Company follows 'simplified approach for recognition of Impairment loss

allowance on trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, It
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial

recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument Improves
such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts

to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events on a

financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense in
the Statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected in a separate line in the Statement of profit and loss as

an impairment gain or loss.




Financial assets measured as at amortized cost and contractual revenue receivables. ECL is presented as an

allowance, l.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces
s ARy

the net carrying amount.

Equity instruments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make
an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The
Company makes such election on an instrument- by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable. If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all
fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the
amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain

or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized
in the profit and loss.

5.2) Financial liabilities
. Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,

loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as

appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,

net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts.

. Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

(i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or less

(ii) Financial liabilities at amortised cost




. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial

liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded

derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.
. Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as

through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and

loss.
This category generally applies to borrowings.
. Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective

carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and less.
. Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,

to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.




6) Other Income

Other income comprises income that is not directly attributable to the principal revenue-generating activities of
the Company. It typically includes, but is not limited to, interest income, dividend income, gains on sale of
investments, fair value gains on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss, rental income,
and any other incidental or non-operating income. Such income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
when the right to receive the same is established and it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company. Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method, and

dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
7) Retirement and other Employee Benefits

(a) Short-term benefits

Short term employee benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided. Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the year in which the employees render the related service are recognized in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the year and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid

when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance
sheet.

(b) Other long-term employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund: Contribution towards provident fund is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company
has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does

not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis which are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) Defined benefit plans:

Gratuity: The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the 'Gratuity Plan"") covering eligible
employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum
payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount
based on the respective employee's salary. The Company's liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected
Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in the other comprehensive

income in the year in which they arise.




The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government

bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and

loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in

retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.
8) Taxes on Income

(i) Current income tax

The current income tax includes income tax payable by the Company, computed in accordance with the tax laws
applicable in the jurisdiction in which the Company operates. Advance tax and provision for current income tax
are presented in the Balance sheet after offsetting the advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the

same jurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying units intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

(ii) Deferred income tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and

liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except when the deferred tax liability
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business

combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business

combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is

no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to




be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent

that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively

enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other

comprehensive income or in equity).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority

9) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on management estimate of
the amount required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet

date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence
would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly

within the control of the Company.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, it is disclosed only when an inflow of

economic benefits is probable.

10) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the cash flow statement comprise of the cash on hand and at bank
and current investments with an original maturity of three months or less. Cash and cash equivalents consist of
balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

11) Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects

of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
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and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,

investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.
12) Investments in Associates

Investments in associates, being partnership firms, are carried at cost, net of the Company’s share of accumulated
profits, in the standalone financial statements. These are classified under non-current investments. The carrying
amount reflects the balance in the capital account of the respective partnership firms as per their latest available

financial statements.
13) Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) is responsible for allocating resources and

assessing performance of the operating segments.

The Company is engaged in a single line of business and operates in a single geographical segment. The
management reviews financial information at the entity level for the purpose of decision making. Accordingly,

the requirements of Ind AS 108 on “Operating Segments” are not applicable to the Company.
14) Borrowings and other financial liabilities

Borrowings and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value (net of transaction costs incurred).
Difference between the fair value and the transaction proceeds on initial is recognised as an asset / liability based
on the underlying reason for the difference. Subsequently all financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest rate method.
15) Earnings per share

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing net profit after tax (excluding other comprehensive income) by

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing net profit after tax (excluding other comprehensive income) as
adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity
shares, by the weighted average number of shares considered for deriving basic earning per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease

the net profit per share.




II. Notes on effect of IND AS Transition

The Company has adopted IND AS with effect from Ist April, 2022 with comparatives being Audited.
Accordingly, the impact of transition has been provided in the Opening Reserves as at st April, 2022. The figures

for the previous period have been Audited, regrouped and reclassified wherever required to comply with the
requirements of IND AS and Schedule III.

(a) To comply with the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006, certain account balances have been

regrouped as per the format prescribed under Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Finance Lease Arrangements:

In respect of certain long-term arrangements, existing at the date of transition and identified to be in the nature
of finance lease where the Company is lessee, the underlying assets and corresponding finance lease obligation
determined at the inception of respective arrangements have been recognized on tl‘le date of transition with the
adjustment of difference, if any, in the opening retained earnings, resulting into increase in finance cost and
depreciation charge and reduction in the cost of goods/ services procured and valuation of underlying inventories.

Such arrangements were recognized as per their legal form under the previous GAAP.

(¢) Financial liabilities and related transaction costs:

Borrowings, and other financial liabilities, which were recognized at his historical cost under previous GAAP
have been recognized at amortized cost under INDAS with the difference been adjusted to opening retained
earnings. Under previous GAAP, transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings were amortized
equally over the tenure of the borrowings. Under INDAS, transaction cost are deducted from the initial recognition
amount of the financial liability and charged over the tenure of borrowing using the effective interest method.
Difference in the unamortized borrowing cost as per INDAS and previous GAAP on transition date, has been

adjusted to the cost of asset under construction or opening retained earnings applicable.

(d) Financial assets at amortized cost:

Certain financial assets held with an objective to collect contractual cash flows in the nature of principal and
interest have been recognised at amortized cost on transition date as against historical cost under the previous

GAAP with the difference between the same adjusted to the opening retained earnings.
(e) Deferred tax as per balance sheet approach:
Under Indian GAAP, deferred taxes are recognised using income statement approach i.e. reflecting the tax effects

of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period. Under Ind AS, deferred taxes

are recognised using balance sheet approach i.e. reflecting the tax effects of temporary differences between the




carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation

purposes using the income tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at reporting date.
(f) Defined benefit liabilities:

Under IND AS, Remeasurements that is actual gains and losses and the return on plan assets excluding amounts
included in the net interest expense on the defined liability are recognized in other comprehensive income instead

of profit or loss in previous GAAP.
(g) Other comprehensive income:

Under IND AS all items of income and expense recognized in the period should be included in profit or loss for
the period unless a standard requires or permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognized
in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss and "other comprehensive income" includes
remeasurements of defined benefit plans, foreign currency monetary item translation difference account, effective
portion of gains and losses on cash flow hedging, instruments and fair value gain or losses on FVTOCI equity

instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

(h) Prior Period items:

The effect of all the prior period expenses has been taken to the respective years in which the expense was
incurred. Any expense pertaining to year before the implementation date has been adjusted in the opening reserve.

Under the previous GAAP such expenses were debited to the Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which such
expense was identified.

(i) Initial Public Offering Expense Accounting Policy

Expenses incurred in connection with the proposed issuance of securities are recognised as prepaid expenses
under other current assets. These expenses will be adjusted against the securities premium account upon

successful completion of the public offering, in accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.




"3IMU3) Ueo] 31} IIAO SS0'] PUE JJOId JO JUIWIE}S Y} UT 35uadxa Ue se poziudooas are sagreyd soueuy pue ‘ANJIGer] Ueo] 3@ onpaI sjuswAedas|
redduud * (£¢ - 220N) s8uimo.iog 39pun pald3Pal s1 ANNIQel] Ueo] SWpuodsaLI0d S ATYM 939YS J0UL[eq P Wl jusuidinby pup jup}q ‘042d044 JI5PUN 1500 T8 PPIOIDI AIE SIISSE IS, "SJUSWIURLIE Ueo] /20Uyl §3nonp poNnboe U9oq 2ABY ‘SAOTYIA JOJOW UTEU3)),

‘SpIepuejs ununoooe ojqesrjdde qm sur| ur pozrudooas UL} 3583] 3G 10§ 000°0E SY O} SIUMowre uone3Iqo [EMIeRUEd A[EUOW [K0}
241, Tuow Yaea Jo g o Aq 2oueape w djqeAed ‘guow sad 0001 'Sy 1 pased) st Auadoid qoed TENMA FewmjAely YsIeH TN BIM £LZ0Z/Z1/1€ © $707/10/10 Woy mdespuey) Xo[dwoD Y[ Z-DM “ON M0 (1) pue TENA Feurely YSIeH SN @M LZ0Z/T1/1E
0} $70Z/10/10 Woy md3eN ‘peoy esag ‘Al LreSeN ueke( ‘y[-D "ON 29O (1) TENIN YSFeH IIEY ‘ST QI LTOZ/01/ST © $TOT/D1/97 Wog mdSeN ‘Peoy esog ‘Al reSeN nueke( ‘c[-0 ‘ON GO (1) :Suswao13e 3583] 30GJO 201G} 0JUT PaIsius sey Auedwo)) 4]

vSITWISURLIY IFBY] — AQMIQEr] [SN3IRIUOD)

»[BIANE[I0) UBOT] IIPU() 5IIHFY

(z-210N ) 51955V 35() JO )43y % SISV d|qi3umyu] yuomdinby » yuerg ‘Ayaadosg

SETIETOTATIOTHINOO6YLN ¢ NID

PN W] VAL SINMUIA 0pu] Bl1() 18S 58 UMOWy A[1dwI0f

Py mi] S3IMUdA opuy la) 1eg

6£°971 91°6¥1 85°681 - 26'SE 99°€S1 YL'BEE = 69'8S S0°08T (D) + (D + (V) moL
120 LT'0 0v'0 - $0°0 9€°0 LSO - = LS°0 (D) moj-qng
120 L10 0¥'0 = ¥0'0 9€'0 L0 - 2 LS0 aremyog
STy JqIBuBIu]

81°971 00°6¥1 L1681 B L8'SE 0£°€ST LI'SEE = 69°8S 8Y'6LT [
¥9°0 798 9y = 81 $9°7 01°€l - 786 LTE (9) moLqns
¥9'0 ¥9'8 op'y s [ZH1 ¥9°C 01'El = 86 LTE Suip|mg
:S9SSY 38(]) JO I4ENY

SS°STI 9E0v1 LYSE = 90°'vE 99°0S1 80°SZE - L8'8Y 179LT (V) (mo1qns
8’16 1,68 S9'ES = 20'81 ¥9'CE 9E €Y1 = 88°S1 8y'LTI AIauTgoe N pure jueld
y0'€ £0C w8 & Syl LTL SLOI & b0 TE0l siwawdmbg 00|
1691 1781 S6'€8 - £5°9 £VLL LETO0I - €0'8 £EY6 +2PIYRA 1010 ]
0£°0 L8°0 810 - L10 100 SO'l - SL0 0€°0 s3umiy % umyun
SI'lI 81'9C 9Lyl = [1K3 $9'6 ¥6°0b s S1°0T 6L 0T dmbg pue suolye|[eIsu] [eILIRIT
19'1 06T SS'8lI - [1%4 [44°)! Sy'1T - 9¢ €8°L1 Sum 3u1ss3201d ®Ep pue s1INdwo)
0L0 920 687 - vb'0 vy SI'S & - SIS (amyonng Kwiodwa)) suiping
yuomdinby pus juwig ‘Aiadoag

sjuauysnipy sjuamsnlpy Sjuusnipy
je . ju s ju
VIOTOIE eV stzeoieresy| szozeoicaesy| ) TIEEY AR M I0d| PTOTFOIOIBEV( SWOTEOIEINEY) oy onnag J suouippy Y20Z0-10 JE 5V vondussq
A20ig 1IN w9 doq pue nJomwy / uonsIdaq Yooig s5015
(P21836 351419430 5531UD '50%] soodny wr junome 7)
ST0T ‘T€ WIBI )8 5Y




"2IMUD) UBO] Y} JOAO SSO] PUE J[J0Id JO JUSWAIR)S ) Ul 95uadxd ue se pazrul are sa3reqo J pue ‘AJI[Iqel] Ueo] 3y} 3onpal SjuswAedal
redouny (g€ - 310N) sSumonog 15pun pajoogal st AIiqer| ueo| Surpuodsaliod og S[IgMm I29ys douefeq 2 u Juswdmby pue jue|q ‘Auadold Jopun 1500 Je PapI0dd] I SJasse 353 SjuswaFurLe Ueo|oueuy Y3nong pormboe u3oq 3ABY ‘SIOMYIA J010W UTELS))
»[BIINEI0D) UBOT] JOPU() SIISFY

"SpIEpUEIS Sununodoe sjqeorjdde |Im sul Uy pozIuB0da! ‘wLId) 5e3] 33 J0) (0001 "SY O} SJUNOWe UCE3TIQO [ErIRHUCO A[HUOW [E30} ] THUOW
493 Jo Qg 3 AQ 30uRApE U1 J|qeAed uow 13d 00001 "SY ¥ Pase] ST Auadold ‘TN YSIeH IIeY ‘ST M $Z0Z/01/ST 0 1202/01/9T Wog md3eN ‘peoy esod ‘Al reSeN nueder ‘G[-O ON 20O (1) ‘sIuswsor3e 35e3] 0J0 330 OJUT PAIALI sey Auedwo) 341

VST WISUBLIY 3587 — AJIQET] [BNJOBRUO)),

S8°6P1 6£971 99°€S1 - SL'SE 16°L11 S0'082 = (144 9L°LIT )+ (@) + (V) moL
970 170 9€°0 = S0°0 10 LSO = - LSO (D) mo1-qug
920 10 9€°0 - 00 1€0 LSO I - LS0 Aremyog
53988y | qLBuEuy
65°6¥1 81921 0E'€st - OL'SE 09°LT1 8¥°6LT = 67°TI 61°L9T 0L
€LY ¥9°0 |2 X4 = 60°L SS°1 LTE - - LTE (9) (o] -qug
€L1 ¥9°0 ¥9'C - 601 Sl LTE = 8 LTE Juipjmg
SRSY 3 JO Iy
98°LYI SS°STI 99°0S1 = 19°v€ 90911 17°9LT - (144} 76'€97 (V) o1 qog
£1°201 8’16 ¥9'S¢ - 8v'61 9191 8Y'LT1 s oty 8T €Tl AIQUTQORIN pue Jueld
or's 0t LTL = 8v'C 08’y [4%0) - clo 61°01 sjuowdmby 24j0)|
LS'YT 1691 £€VLL - 9L LL'69 £E'V6 = = £EP6 S[OTYRA 010N
- 0£°0 100 - 100 = 0£°0 = 0€'0 - ssuml] % amyruny|
9Ts SI'IL $9'6 - Lyl 818 6L°0C - SEL el siuowdmbyg pue suone[[wsU] [BOLIR}T
9¢ 191 44’1} - [1%4 68°¢l £€8'L1 = 1€°0 s'Ll syum Suissoooud eep pue sxndwo)
68°1 0.0 vy = 611 9T'E SIS - = SI'S (amyonng Kreiodwa]) 3utpimg|
Jomdinby pususyg ‘Auadoag
sjmmwsnipy $70T suamsnIpy f
£20TE0IEISY | YTOTEOIEIEY | YZOZEOTEISY [ o oo IRXW IO | ETOTHOIOIBEY | e sy fsuoyonpaq |V / SHOBIPPY | €20240-10% 5V woydusnq
1o1g 1N nerdaq pus uoyesyomury / woneLIdq 10| $5019
(pa1EIs 2514412730 s5[UD ‘s0%] soadny Ul junowe [jy)
$207 ‘T€ YIBIN I8 §Y

(Z-910N ) 51985V 985() J0 JYSNY 7p FIIESY Iqr3uB)u] quawmdinby % yueyq ‘Ayradoag
SETICTYTATIOZTHINO06YLA * NIO
P WYY 2)BALIJ S2IN)UIA OpU] BlI() 1BS §8 UMOWY Apdmiog
paymyy S2ImudA opu] elif 1eS




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements

All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,

Do cticulars lofe
Particulars Note No. 2025 2024

ASSETS
Non Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 2A

Building (Temporary Structure) 0.26 0.70

Computers and data processing units 2.90 1.61

Electrical Installations and Equipment 26.18 11.15

Furniture & Fittings 0.87 0.30

Motor Vehicles 18.41 16.91

Office Equipment 2.03 3.04

Plant and Machinery 89.71 91.85
Total 140.36 125.55

Right of Use Assets 2B

Right of use assets 8.64 0.64
Total 8.64 0.64

Intangible Assets 2C

Software 0.17 0.21
Total 0.17 0.21

Grand Total (2A+2B+2C) 149.16 126.39

Non Current Financial assets:-

Financial Assets

Investments 3

Investments in Shares (Refer Note - 37) 35.88 25.16

Aspire Associates (Associates) (Refer Note - v Below) 6.19 6.15

Shikhar Associates (Associates) (Refer Note - v Below) 10.24 -
Total 52.31 31.31

Other Financial Assets 4

Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 14.32 -

Contract Performance Bank Garauntee (Refer Note - ii) 32.01 28.04

Prepaid Security Deposit 11.53 15.31

Security Deposit 466.03 294.14
Total 523.89 337.49

Deferred Tax Assets 5

Deferred Tax Assets 22.08 16.74

Total 22.08 16.74




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standal Financial Stat t

All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated

Current assets-
Financial Assets

Trade receivables 6
Trade Receivables (Refer Note - 43 for Ageing)
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 510.35 272.39
(i1) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful 37.13 71.41
(iti) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - b

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful o -

(v) Unbilled Revenue 590.47 320.23
Less: Impairment

Total 1,137.95 664.03
Cash & Cash equivalents 7
Balance with Banks- In current accounts (Refer Note | Below) 0.70 2.00
Cash on hand 40.51 35.63
Deposit with original maturity of less than three months (Refer note 2
Below) - -
Total 41.21 37.63

1. Bank Balance earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.

2. Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Company, and earn interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

Other Financial Assets 8
Input Tax Credit Available 12.07 10.07
Advance to staff - -
Advance to suppliers 3.16 10.00
Prepaid Expenses (Refer note - I Below) 23.15 5.90
Contract Performance Bank Garauntee (Refer note - ii Below) 233 12.40
Eamnest Money Deposit 4.20 7.16
Retentions 71.72 3793
Security Deposit (Refer note - iii Below) 47.16 48.41
Advances Others - -
Advance for Property (Refer note - iv Below) - 49.99
Remuneration Receivable from Associates 240 -
Reimbursment of Expense of Associates 6.07 0.48
Total 172.27 182.33
Current Tax Asset (net) 9
Income Tax Receivable 11.97 -
Total 11.97 -

Note - (i) The prepaid expenses have been classified based on the available data and supporting documents. However, due to certain
limitations, some expenses could not be identified or classified as prepaid.

Expenses incurred in connection with the proposed issuance of securities are recognised as prepaid expenses under other current assets.
These expenses will be adjusted against the securities premium account upon successful completion of the public offering, in|
accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii) Contract Performance Bank Guarantee has been provided in accordance with the terms of the contracts availed.

iii) Security deposits falling under current maturities are disclosed separately under Other Current Assets.

iv) Advance for property represents the amount paid in full, based on an agreement to purchase property from the directors, and has
been classified as advance.

v) Group Overview
Company Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited has significant investments in two entities classified as Associates, as

Details of Associates
Percentage
Holding by
Name of Associates Sﬂllnl‘:;.lﬂ Rl:l:::lor:s:rlp Date of Investment
Ventures
Limited
Aspire Associates 33.33% Associates 02/02/2022
Shikhar Associates 40% Associates 17/07/2023

Basis for Classification as Associates
An Associates is an entity over which Company Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited has significant influence but not control or joint
control.
As Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited holds 33.33% in Aspire Asscociate
20% threshold considered indicative of significant influence.




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements

All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated

As at March 31,2025

As at March 31,2024

Particular

Number of

Amount

Number of Shares

Amount

Shares
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES -
Equity
Note : 10 Equity Share Capital
AUTHORISED:
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (Refer note €) 1,10,00,000 1,100 2,50,000 25
1,10,00,000 1,100 2,50,000 25
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 58,10,000 581 10,000 1
Total 58,10,000 581 10,000 1

year/period:

Particular

Number of

As at March 31,2025

Shares o

Amount

(a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding and amount ofshare capital at the beginning and end ofthe

Number of Shares

As at March 31,2024

Amount

Shares at the start ofthe year/period 10,000 10,000 1
Add: Shares issued durine the year/period 58,00,000 580 - -
Shares at the end of the year/period 58,10,000 | 581 10,000 1
(b) Details of Share holding of Promoter and Promoter's Green
ol EERS As at March 31,2024

Class of shares /Name of shareholder R haher o Sho s Percentage %
Equity shares
Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 25,83,126 44.46% 4,500 45.00%)
Santosh Ajay Mittal 31,95,500 55.00% 5,500 55.00%
Chetan Arun Mittal 29,050 0.50% - 0.00%
Abhai Kumar Mittal 581 0.01% - 0.00%
Mohan Radheshyam Chandak 581 0.01% - 0.00%
Deepak Ravindra Jawandhiya 581 0.01% - 0.00%
Kapil Ravindra Jawandhiya 581 0.01% - 0.00%
Total 58,10,000 100% 10,000 100%

Class of shares /Name of shareholder

(c) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares is set out below

As at March 31,2025

Number of
Shares

Percentage %

As at March 31,2024

Number of Shares

Percentage %

Equity shares

Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 25,83,126 44.46% 4,500 45.00%
Santosh Ajay Mittal 31,95,500 55.00% 5,500 55.00%
Total 57,78,626 99.46% 10,000 100.00%




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

(d) Details of changes in Share holding pattern of Promoter and Promoter's Group

As at March 31, 2025

: , : % Cl ¢ during the
Class of shares /Name of shareholder No. of Shares % of Holding 2 lanf.;z;:n it

Equity shares

Santosh Ajay Mittal 31,95,500 55.00% 0.00%
Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 25,83,126 44.46% -0.54%
Chetan Arun Mittal 29,050 0.50% 100.00%
Abhai Kumar Mittal 581 0.01% 100.00%
Mohan Radheshyam Chandak 581 0.01% 100.00%
Deepak Ravindra Jawandhiya 581 0.01% 100.00%
Kapil Ravindra Jawandhiya 581 0.01% 100.00%
Total 58,10,000 100.00% 499.46%

*The percentage change of holding during the period does not reflect due to rounding off

As at March 31, 2024

3 % SN 2 : 3 o4 Chs i I
Class of shares /Name of sharcholder ik s, %o of Lolding A’(hdm'ii_:l:rmg“c

Equity shares
Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 4,500.00 | 45.00% 0.00%
Santosh Ajay Mittal i 5,500.00 | 55.00% 0.00%
Total | 10,800.00 | 100.00% -
As at March 31, 2023

Class of shares /Name of sharcholder & % ofiloltling 7 Change during the

year

Equity shares

Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 4,500.00 45.00% 0.00%
Santosh Ajay Mittal 5,500.00 55.00% 0.00%
Total 10,000.00 100.00% -

Notes forming part of Audited Standalone Financial Statements

(e) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share . Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote
per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares
will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

(f) Bonus Issue

a) During the financial year 2024-25, one of the Directors of the Company, namely Mr. Harsh Mittal, transferred a portion of his
shareholding to the new shareholders. These transfers were duly recorded and resulted in a change in the composition of the shareholding
b) Subsequémly, the 'Compaxvl'y issued fully paid-up bonus equity shares in the ratio of §80:1 (i.c., 580 equity shares for every 1 equity share
held) by capitalizing its free reserves. As a result, the number of equity shares held by all shareholders increased proportionately.

¢) The shareholding pattern as at March 31, 2025, reflects the post-transfer and post-bonus position.
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Notes on Audited Standalone Fi ial Stat t

All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated

Particulars : As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES -
EQUITY

Other Equity 11

Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Add: Additions during the year/period - -
Balance at the end of the year - -

General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Add Addition during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year - -

|Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 448.35 309.83
(Add Profit for the year 313.18 138.52
Less Transferred to General Reserve - =
Less Dividend proposed - -
Less Dividend paid - -
Less Capitalised (Bonus Issue) (580.00) -
Impact of Ind AS Adjustments -
Balance at the end of the year 181.53 448.35

Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the beginning of the year 23.25 15.28
Add Addition during the year (9.05) 797
Balance at the end of the year 14.19 23.25

Total Other Equity 195.73 471.60

Nature and purpose of reserves
(i) Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(ii) General Reserve is created by setting aside amount from the Retained Earnings and is freely available for distribution.

(iii) Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned/incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve dividends or
other distributions paid to shareholders if any.

(iv) Other Comprehensive Income - Remeasurements of defined benefits obligations includes re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined
benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements
All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated
Particulars N\:::" Asut 316t Marchy 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
I .
LIABILITIES-
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 12
Secured 191.99 112.36
Unsecured - o
Current Maturities of Long term Borrowings (74.84) (109.12)|
Total 117.15 3.24
FLease Liability (Non Current) 13 547 -
Total 5.47 -
Provisions 14
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note - 25A) 5.77 3.89
Total 8.77 3.89
Current Liabilities-
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 12
Secured
Bank Overdraft 341.48 5228
Loans from Banks 74.84 109.12
Unsecured
Loan from Director & Relatives (Refer note - 35) 1.36 49.99
Total 417.68 211.40
Lease Liability (Current) 15 327 0.69
Total 3.27 0.69
Trade Payables 16
Undisputed Trade Payables (Refer note - 43 for Ageing)
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small caterprises;
d
a 21.65 26.10
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than mizro entarprizes
and small enterprises
38.65 21023
Disputed Trade Payables (Refer note - 42 for Ageing)
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises;
and
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises
Total 60.30 236.33
Other Financial Liabilities 18
Provident Fund Payable 81.46 53.17
ESIC Payable 7.20 5.72
Salary Payable 1.86 091
Remuneration Payable 3.46 .
Total 93.97 60.39
Other current liabilities 19
Labour Payment Payable 398.75 278.70
Professional Tax Payable 135 0.83
TDS Payable 6.53 5.69
Advance Received From Customers 1.98 6.90
GST Payable (Refer Note A Below ) 153.50 84.69
Total 562.11 376.82
Provisions 20
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note - 25A) 65.69 26.50
Audit Fee Payable 2.70 3.00
GST TDS Provision = 0.72
Total 68.39 30.22
Current Tax Liabilities (net) 21
Provision for Income Tax - 035
(Net of advance tax and Tax Deducted at Source)
Total - 0.38

Note A: GST Payable liability includes amount of ¥7.31 lacs pertaining to the Mwﬁ —22, which was due on 31st Decembe:;/
2022, remains unpaid as on the date of this report. N 44; /]
/ AN W\ L)
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Notes on Audited Standalone Financial S

For the year ended 316t March,
2025

For the year ended 31st March,
2024

Particulars

Revenue From Operations ( Note -22 )

| 6,552.42 | 4,561.64
Total | 6,852.42 | 4,561.64

i) Revenue from operations includes Revenue generated from sales to related parties. (Refer Note - 35)
ii) Contract Assets ( Refer Note - 41)

Contract assets are recognised when the revenue earned on a contract exceeds the amount billed to the customer, and the entity has performed its
obligations under the contract but does not yet have an unconditional rightto p LA asset b an receivable when the
entity's right to consideration becomes unconditional, i.e., when only the passage of time is required before payment is due as per the contractual
terms. In accordance with Ind AS 115, such contract assets are presented separately from trade receivables and shown as receivable under Other
Financial Assets & are included as part of revenue in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Hilled

iii) Reconciliation of Revenue from Sale of Services with contracted price.

Contracted Price ** 6,553.20 4,567.42
Less : Liguidated Damages 0.78 5.78
Revenue from Sale of Services 6,552.42 4,561.64
20C, d price related to Related Party 3.35 -
Other Income ( Note -23 )
Gain from Quoted shares (2.19) 6.63
Dividend Received on I in Shares 032 021
Remuneration from Associates 4.40 -
Security Deposit received against labour license (Previously Expensed 133 R
Out) ’
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 421
|Interest on Security Deposit 2541 14.66
Interest on Fixed Deposit 034 027
Total 29.62 2597
iii) Security Deposit :

Security deposits are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR)
method. The difference between the transaction value and fair value is amortized over the deposit term, with the unwinding of discount
recognized as finance income or expense. Deposits are classified as current or non-current based on their recoverability/settlement within 12

Cost Of Material Consumed ( Note -24)

Consumable Expenses H 175.52 187.19
Discount Received (0.10) (0.09)
Total 175.42 187.11
Employee Benefit Expenses ( Note -25 )
Salary & Bonus 1837 17.66
Managerial Remuneration 29.15 2545
Employee State Insurance Expense (ESI) 57.88 75.69
‘Wages and Bonus Allowances 5,096.25 3,328.33
Contibution to Funds 412.81 30791
Labour Welfare Expenses 14.07 6.73
Gratuity Expense 28.97 16.94
Total 5,657.51 3,778.70

1. Defined contribution plan - Provident fund

All amounts in INR lacs The Company makes Provident Fund contributions to defined contribution plans for qualifying employees. Under the
Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company has recognised the
Provident Fund Exp (PF) & Employee State I Expense (ESI) inits S of Profit and Loss.

2. Defined Benefit Plan
i) The defined benefit plan comprises gratuity.
ii) Actuarial gains and losses in respect of defined benefit plans are

gnized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Gratuity is a benefit to an employee in India
based on 15 days last drawn salary for each completed year of service with a vesting period of five years. These defined benefit plans expose the
Company to actuarial risks, such as longevity risk and interest rate risk. Provision of a defined benefit scheme poses oertain rigks, some of which

bli

are detailed here under, as pany take on I gations to make future benefit payments

ii1) Liability risks

a) Asset-liability mismatch risk ) ) o .

Risk which arises if there is a mismatch in the duration of the assets relative to the liabilities. By matching duration with the defined benefit
Liabil the C y is fully able to li luation swings caused by interest rate movements

b) Discount rate risk

Variations in the discount rate used to compute the present value of the liabilities may seem small, but in practice can have a significant impact
on the defined benefit Liabilities

b) Future salary escalation and inflation risk )

Since price inflation and salary growth are linked econonucally, they are combined for disclosure purposes. Rising salanies will often result in
b) Future salary escalation and inflation risk
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(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Gratuity (Note - 25A )

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations
Opening of defined benefit obligations

[ As at March 31, 2028

As at March 31, 2024

3039

24.09

Liability Transfer In/(Out)

Service cost

26.79

15.18

2.18

176

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on total liabilities:

12.10

(10.64

in financial assumptions

145

0.14

hic jons

- due to experience vanance

10.65

(10.78)

Closing of defined benefit obligation

71.46

3039

Closing fair value of plan assets

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Analysis of defined benefit obligation
Present Value of Obligations

jresent ) alue ol Ubligations

71.46

3039

Fair value of plan assets

Net Obligations

71.46

3039

 Amount not recognized due to asset limit

[Net defined benefit liability / (assets) recognized inbalance shest

7146

3039

Bifurcation of liability

As at March 31, 2025

Current Liability

5.717

As at March 31, 2024
3389

[Non-Current Liability

65.69

26.50

Total Liabulity

71.46

30.39

Components of employer expenses/ remeasurement recognised in the

Current Service Cost

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

26.79

15.18

Net Interest Cost

2.18

1.76

Past Service Cost

Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss

2897

16.94

Components of employer expenses/ remeasurement recognised in the

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Opening amount recognized in OCI outside P&L account

Actuarial gain / (loss) on liabilities

(12.10)

10.64

Actuarial gain / (loss) on assets

Closing amount recognized in OCI outside P&L account

(12.10)

10.64

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

3039

24.09

2897

16.94

Reconciliation of net assets/ liabilities recognised
Opening net defined benefit liability / (asset)
Expense charged to profit and loss account
Amount recognized outside profit & loss account

Employer Contributions

Liability Transferred In / (out) - Net

OClI

12.10

Closing net defined benefit liability / (asset)

71.46
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(All i i

Acturial Assumptions As at March 31, 2028 As at March 31, 2024
Discount Rate 6.55% per annum 7.18% per annum
Rate of increase in Compensation levels 6.00% per annum 6.00% per annum
Rate of Return on Plan Assets Not Applicable Not Applicable
Average future service (in Years) 25.90 Years 27.64 Years
Withdrawal/Attrition Rate 0 0
Particulars As at March 31, 2028 As at March 31, 2024

Total Number of Employees 2,469.00 1,473.00
Total Monthly Salary (Basic Sal 37248 215.25
Average Monthly Salary (absolute in Rs.) 15,086.00 14,613.00
Average Age (Age last Birthday) (in Years) 34.16 3236
Average past service (in Years) 1.17 1.12
Average future service (in Years) 25.90 27.64
Discontinuance Liability® 256.78 136.04
Sensitivity Analysis

R bly possible changes at the reporting date to one of the rel actuarial p holding other assumptions constant, would have
affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

Projected benefit obligation on current assumption Impact (Absolute) March 31, 2025

|Base Liability 7146
Increase Discount Rate by 0.50% (1.15) 70.30
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 1.18 72.64
Increase Salary Inflation by 1.00% 239 73.85
|Decreue Salary Inflation by 1.00% 231) 69.15
IIncruse Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% ! (11.19) 60.27
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% i 12.81 84.27

Projected benefit obligation on current assumption Impact (Absolute) March 31, 2024
|Base Liabiliﬁ 3039
Increase Discount Rate by 0.50% (0.52) 29.87
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 0.54 3093

ll.ncreau Salary Inflation by 1.00% 1.09

3148
Decrease Salary Inflation by 1.00% (1.05) 29.34
Increase Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% (5.17) 25.22
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% 6.28 36.67
Projected benefit obligation on current assumption Impact (Ab March 31, 2023
Base Liability 24.09
|
Increase Discount Rate by 0.50% (0.36) 23.73
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 037 24.47
Increase Salary Inflation by 1.00% 0.76 24.85
Decrease Salary Inflation by 1.00% (0.73) 23.36
Increase Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% (3.34)
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% 3.94
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CIN : U74900MH2012PLC23123%
Notes on Audited Standalone Fi ial St
All amount in Rupees lacs. unless otherwise stated
Finance Costs ( Note -26 )
Interest Expense
Loan from Banks 4.717 41.40
Loans from Related Party 268 -
Finance Charges on Lease 023 0.08
Bank Commission & Charges 6.96 1.65
Total 54.63 43.14
Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses ( Note -27)
Depreciation and Amorti
Property, Plant and Equipment 34.06 34.61
Right of Use Assets 1.82 1.09
Intangible Assets 0.04 0.05
Security Deposit 2535 15.05
Total 61.27 50.80
Other Expensess ( Note -28 )
Administrative Expenses 19.76 14.08
Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
Bad Debts 11.16 111.16
ESIC & PF Penalty 034 845
Computer Repair & Mai 0.24 -
Deduction & Recovery 0.78 5.78
Design & Technical Support 4047 42.65
GST Expenses & other Tax Expenses 0.65 31.52
‘lnsurance Expenses (Refer Note - i Below) : 37.49 6.36
Jobwork Expenses { - 9.67
License Charges & Expenses 141 336
Office Expenses i 6.28 4387
Legal Fees & Documentation Charges 231 -
Site Expenses 21.57 19.65
Tour & Travelling Expenses 475 8.13
Transport & Freight 4.13 231
Vehicle Hiring Charges 17.32 1339
Vehicle Reparing & Maintenance 4.71 426
Round Off 0.01 (0.01)
Tender Fees & GEM Portal Fees (Refer Note - ii Below) 28.94 14.53
|Securities Expenses (Shares) 0.24 0.05
Total 205.56 303.21
i) L p have i don of the addition of fixed assets and higher workforce depl. yment, itating enh d
insurance coverage.
ii) Tender fees have increased primarily due to the rise in the number of tenders being filed and successfully secured.
Payment to auditors ( Note -29 )
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Statutory audit 3.00 3.00
Tax audit Internal Audit - -
Taxation Matters s 2
Out of pocket expenses reimbursed - -
Total 3.00 3.00
Contingent liabilities (o the extent not provided for) ( Note -30 )
Particulars As at March 31, 2028 As at March 31, 2024
Contingent Liabilities
Total - =

G S
JE0ACCOS

A\ 116847 /
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(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Leases ( Note -31)

Right-of-use assets:

Particulars Gross Block Accumalated Depreciation
As at 31 March 2025 :
Buildin, 9.82 1.18]
As at 31 March 2024 : -T
Buildin; 327 2.64
As at 31 March 2023 :
Buildings 327 1.55
The following is the movement in Right-of-use assets for the period ended:

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 |
|Balance at the beginning of the year 3.27 327
Addition during the year [Refer notes (b) below] 9.82 -
Deductions during the year [Refer notes (c) below] 3.27 -
Gross carrying value 9.82 3.27
Less: A lated depreciation [Refer notes (a) below] 1.18 2.64
Net carrying value i 39.77 56.68

Lease liabilities:
Lease liabilities are presented in the balance sheet are 23 follaws:

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current Lease Liability 327 0.69
Non Current Lease Liability 547 -
Total 8.74 0.69'

The following is the movement in lease liabilities for the period ended:

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Balance at the beginning ofthe year/period 0.69 181
Addition during the year [Refer notes (b) below] 9.82 -
Deductions during the year - -
Finance cost accrued during the year/period [Refer notes (c) below] 023 0.08

Revaluation of lease liability - N
Payment of lease liabilities 2.00
Total 8.74
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(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)
Notes:
a) The aggregate amortisation expense on Right-of-use assets is included under D preciation and isati p in the of Profit
b) During the Financial Year 2024-25 in Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities, there is addition of Rs. 9.82 lacs towards Building.
¢) The accrued finance cost on lease liabilities is included under "Finance cost” in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Amortisation during the year/period 182 1.09
Finance cost accrued during the year/period 023 0.08
Lease Rentals
The lease liabilities are secured by the related caderlying uzsets. The undi i maturity analysis of lease liabilities is as follows:
(Includes Only Those Leases which are Covered under Ind A5 126)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Amount Due Within One Year 3.60 0.70
Amount due within One Year to Two Years 3.60 -
Amount due after Two Years 2.30 -
Total 9.50 0.70

Expected Credit Loss ( Note -32 )
Reconciliation of Expected Credit Loss

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Balance at the beginning of the year =

Charged to Profit and Loss Account =

Written off against bad debts = =

Balance at the end of the year &
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(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Borrowings ( Note -33 )
Secured
Term Loans From Bank (Including Vehicle
Loan) 74.84 117.15 109.12 3.24
Loan Repayable on Demand (Includes Export
Packing Credit, Cash Credit,Overdraft,
Working Capital Demand Loan, Sales & Bill
Discounting 34148 - 52.28 -
Total 416.32 117.15 161.41 3.24
Details of Borrowings
Name of Lender Type Leums of Rattot Period March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Repayment Interest
Secured-
Axis Bank OD A/c Working Repayable on Repo Rate + |To be renewal every
Capital Demand 3.70% 12 Months - 52.28
Secured-
AXIS Bank Ltd. ECLGS Loan A/c- Working 5 Years (2 Year
921060057971645 Capital Term Repo Rate + |Moratorium from date
Loan 60 Moriths 3.35% of first disbursement ) - 56.39
Secured-
AXIS Bank Ltd. ECLGS Loan A/c- Working
921060057972677 Capital Term Kepe Rate + |To be Repaid in 36
Loan 36 Months 3.35% Equal Monthly - 8.33
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK A/C-18280989 |>ccured - Loan .
Rs. 59415/-) Against To be Repaid in 120
: i Property 120 Months 10.30% _ |Equal Monthly - 38.36
. Secured-
éz/qllsolg:gg;;‘& Z\Zhlcal Losan:Ale- Commercial To be Repaid in 35
Vehicle Loan (35 Months 9.50% Equal Monthly 1.08 4.14
; Secured-
gﬁogzﬁgg?%;hm Eoan e Commercial To be Repaid in 35
Vehicle Loan |35 Months 9.50% Equal Monthly 2.15 5.14
. Secured-
ICICI Bank Ltd. Vehicle Loan Afc- Commercial To be Repaid in 36
LVNAG00050369649 Vehicle Loan 36 Months 9.85% Equal Monthly 8.11 -
Secured-Term To be Repaid in 31
ICICI Bank Term Loan A/c 603090046870 [, 31 Months 9.60% __|Equal Monthly 38.98 .
Secured-Term To be Repaid in 36
ICICI Bank Term Loan A/c 603090051911 |, 36 months 9.60% __|Equal Monthly 141.67 ]
Secured-
ICICI Bank limited Working Repayable on To be renewal every
Capital Demand 9.60% 12 Months 253.78 -
Secured-
ICICI Bank OD A/c -2219 Working To be Paid monthly
Capital 60 Months 9.60% Basis 87.44 -
) Secured- Credit|Repayable on To be paid on
ICICI Bank Credit card -0006 Card Demand 0 monthly Basis 026 s
Total §33.47 164.64
K00

7\
/ Y



Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231238
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)|
Assets Pledged ( Note 34 )

The details of security as provided against the above mentioned loans/credits is as stated below
(A) For Axis Bank Ltd. ECLGS Loan & Overdraft A/c

(i) Primary Security

RvpahommchnrgemCununAmofmeCanpmyp:mtmmmn.

(i) Collateral Security of Immovable Properties
Residential Property: Plot No.6, Survey Number 12,13/4 & 18/1, Mouza, Chanda Rayt. , Chandrapur-442401

Commercial Property: UG-2,)K Complex, Survey No. 38,Plot No.6,7,16 & 17, Nagpur-Chandrapur Road, Chandrapur-442401
(iii) Third Party Guarantee i i i

Mrs.Santosh Mittal and Mr.Harsh Mittal

Guarantee timeline: Upfront

(B) For Vehicle Loan

Hypotecation of vehicle

(C) For Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd

Loan against property

Property 1- Shop No. L1 & L2.J K Complex, Nanji nagar,Nagpur Road, Chandrapur
Property 2- G-01,Ject Residency,Nagpur road,ncar Nancy Villa, Bapat Nagar,Chandrapur
(D) For ICICI Term Loan & Overdraft A/c
i)Hypuh:aﬁmch-r.eanmAssaoﬂheCmmypnsunmdﬁmrc

i) Loan against property
UG-2, JK Complex, Survey No, 38, Plot No, 6, 7, 16 & 17. Nagpur Road, Dewai Govindpur Rayatwari, Chandrapur, Chandrapur,
Maharashtra, India, 442401
Plot No 6, Survey Number 12, 13/4 and 18/1, Mouza Chanda Raytwari, Chandrap kshwani road Chands TASANo 10,
Chandrapur, Chandrapur, Mah India, 442401
Shop No L1 And L2 Ground, Floor Jk Complex Plot No, 6,7,16,17 Survey No 38, Mouza Devai Gowindpur, Chandrapur, Nagpur,
Maharashtra, India, 442401
Flat No G1 Ground Floor, Jeet Recidency Plot No 7, Survey No 107/2 Tasa 11, Mouza Wsdgron Taluks, Chandrapur, Nagour,
Maharashtra, India, 442401

i) Fixed Deposits

Related Party Transaction { Nate -38 )

(A) Names of related parties and description of relationship:

Key management personnel

Name Designation Date of Appointment Cessation Date
Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal Managing Director 17/05/2012 -
Santosh Ajaykumar Mittal Director 17/05/2012] -
Chetan Arun Mittal Director 14/01/2025 -
Abhai Kumar Mittal Chief Financial Officer 10/02/2025 -
Nikesh Subhash Zade Cor Sec: 17/03/2025 -
Other Related Parties

Name Relation
Aspire Associates Associate Firm (Partnership Firm)
Shikhar Associates Associate Firm (Partnership Firm)
AM Power Solutions Enterprisc owned or significantly influenced by relatives of Managing Director
Shakti Enterpriscs Eaterprise owned or sigaificantly infl d by relatives of Managing Director
DNR Fuel Point Enterprise owned or significantly influcnced by Managing Director
NH-7 Resorts & Aqua World | Enterprise owned or signi inf) by Managing Director




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited

Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC2312)8

Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated))

(B) Disclosure of related party transactions:

Particulars

For the year ended March
31, 2025

For the year ended March
31,204

A. Directors remuneration:

Director
) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal
b) Santosh Ajaykumar Mittal
©) Chetan Arun Mittal

B. Reimbursement of Expenses by Director:
Director

2) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal

b) Chetan Arun Mittal

C. Reimbursement of Expenses by Company:
Associates

o) Shikhar Associates
b) Aspire Associates

D. Advance Given for Property:
Director
2) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal

E. Property Advance Received Back:
Director
2) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal

F. Investments:

Associates
2) Aspire Associates
b) Shikhar Associates

G. Loan taken during the year:
Director
2) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal
Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director
08) AM Power Solutions

H. Loan repaid during the year:
Eaterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director
8) AM Power Solutions
Director
2) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal

L Advance Taken:

Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director

8) AM Power Solutions

J. Repayment of Advance:

Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director

8) AM Power Solutions

K. Advance Given:
Eaterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Di

a) AM Power Solutions

L. Receipt of Advance Given:
Eaterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director

a) AM Power Solutions

M. Repayment to Creditor:

Eaterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director

@) Shakti Enterpriscs

N. Interest Expenses on loan taken:

Eaterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director

8) AM Power Solutions

24.00
3.60
025

7713
220

86.08
0.04

49.99

10.24

54.51

82.50

82.50

104.50

3.67

104.14

104,14

1.30

2.68

21.60
3.60

0.48
180

-8.10

51.22

123

235.43

268.14




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231238
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)|

0. Payment of Interest Expenses on loan taken:

Eaterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director

2) AM Power Solutions 1.32

P.R ion from Associates (Other L
Associates

2) Aspire Associates

b) Shikhar Associates 4.40

Q. Salary Expenses

Chief Financial Officer
Abhai Kumar Mittal 1.00
Company Secretary
Nikesh S. Zade 0.25

R Sales

Associate Firm (Partnership Firm)
2) Shikhar Associates 3.95

Amount due to/from related parties
IYmndomM [ AsatMarch31,2025 | Asat March o1, 2024 |

lEnlerprile owned or significantly influenced by relatives of Managing
Director

AM Power Solutions (Pavable) 136 3.67

Shakti Enterprises - 130
Directors

Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal (Salary Advance) = B

Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal (Property Advance) - 49.99

Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal (Loan Taken) . 49.99

Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal (Remuneration Payablc) 2.16 -

Santosh Ajaykumar Mittal (Remuneration Payablc) 0.22 0.27

Chetan Arun Mittal (Reamneration Payable) .25 5
Chief Financial Officer

Abhai Kumar Mittal (Salary Pavable) | 00} -]
Company Secretary

Nikesh S. Zade (Salary Payable) | 0.25 ] -]
Associates

Aspire Associates (Investment) 6.15 -

Aspire Associates (Reimbursement) 0.04 -

Aspire Associates (R jon Receivabl " -

Shikhar Associates (avestmeat) 10.24 -

Shikhar A iates (R ion Recei 240 -

Shikhar Associates (Reimb ) 6.07 0.48
Total 30.14 105.70
Imp - The related party discl have been provided by the and we have placed reliance on the inf ion and ions furnished. In case|

there are any additional related parties or transactions that have not been identified or disclosed by the management, the same nnyrnm be included in these
financial statements.
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'Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231238
Notes on Audited Standalone Fi ial 8
(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)
Fair Value Measurement ( Notes -37)
37.1 Financial instruments by category
As at 31 March 2028
. Financial assets/ liabilities at fair value|Financial assets at fair value through . 5
Rurviealary through profit & loss other comprehensive income Amortised cost | Total carrying value
35.88 - 6.4 52,
Trade receivables - - 1,137, 1,137,
Cash & Cash equivalents - - 41 41.
Other financial assets 509.56 604. 1,114.36
Borrowings - - 534.83 534
Lease Liability 12.01 - - 12. )1 |
Trade payables - - 60.30 60.
As at 31 March 2024
" Financial assets/ liabilities at fair value|Financial assets at fair value through 8 .
Particulars through profit & loss other comprehensive income Amortised cost | Total carrying value
Financial assets
lavestments 25.16 - 6.15 1.31
Trade receivables - - 664.03 664.03
Cash & Cash cquivalents - - 7.63 .63
Other financial assets 337.49 - 320.23 657.72
__Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - 214.63 214.63
Leasc Liability 1.38 - - 1.38
Trade payables - - 236.33 236.33
FVTPL refers Fair Value through profit and loss
FVTOCI refers Fair Value through other comprehensive income
The management considers that the carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities carried as costisa of fair value.
37.2 Fair Value Hierarchy
This section explains the jud, and made in d the fair values of the financia! i Te provide an ind about the reliability of the
inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments intc the threc levels prescribed under the accounting standard.
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (Rs. In Lakh)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
35.88 - - 35.88
= 509.56 - 509.56
- 12.01 - 1201
- 534.83 - 534.83
35.88 1,056.41 - 1,092.28
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
25.16 - . 25.16
- 33749 - 33749
s 1.38 - 138
- 214.63 - 214.63
25.16 553.49 -




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sal Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231238
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial St

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Short term Loans/Advance, Trade and other receivables / payables .

Reccivables / payables typically have a remaining life of less than onc year and receivables are adjusted for impairment losses. Therefore, the carrying amounts folr these
assets and liabilities are deemed to approximate their fair values, as the all for esti d i ble amounts is idered a ble estimate of the di
required to reflect the impact of credit risk.

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded debts securities and mutual funds
that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valucd using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable|
market data and rely as littlc as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an i are ob , the i is included

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on obscrvable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This s the case for unlisted equity securitics.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
- the fair value of the ining financial i is d ined using di cash flow analysis.

All of the resulting fair value estimates are included in level 2 or level 3, where the fair values have been determined based on present values and the discount rates used|
were adjusted for counterpartv or own credit risk.

Fair Value Estimations

Estimated fair value disclosures of financial instruments are made in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure”,

As no readily available market exists for a large part of the Company’s financial i jud, is Y in arriving at fair value, based on current economic|
conditions and specific risks attril to the i The esti herein are not ily indicative of the amounts the Company could realize in af

market exchange from the sale of its full holdings of a particular instrument.

The following summarizes the major methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair values of financial instruments.

Interest-bearing borrowings
Fair value is calculated based on di d exp future principal and interest cash flows. The carrying amount of the Company's loans due after one year is also
considered as reasonable estimate of their fair values as the nominal interest rates on the loans due after one year are variable and considered to be a reasonable|

imati ofthﬁi:madmmewi!hlefemwewlmwiﬂnimﬂmcredhmkhwlandmummyperiodanhe reporting date.

Financial Risk Management ( Notes -38 )
Risk Management Framework
In the ordinary course of business, the Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks. iutarest waie rigk, liquidity risk, price risk and credit risk.
This note explains the sources of risk which the Company is exposed to and how it manages the vizk.
The Company's principal financial assets include trade and other reccivables, cash and cash eauivalente, and other financial assets that derive directly from its operations.
Credit Risk
Financial loss to the Company, arising, if a or to a financial i fais to meet its bligations princij from the Company’s
T from and i in debt ities. The carrying amount of fmascial assets the i credit The Company monitor|
credit risk closely both in domestic and export market,
Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits
Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying bank deposits and accounts in
different banks.

Trade and Other Receivables
The Company’s exp: 1o credit risk is infl d mainly by the individual ch istics of each However, also considers the factors that may|
influeace the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate. The Company closely monitors the credit-]
worthiness of the debtors through internal systems that are configured to define credit limits of customers, thereby, limiting the credit risk to pre-calculated amounts. The|
(Company assesses increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis for amounts receivable that become past due.

The Company creates all for impai that its credit losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The management uses a simplified|
[approach for the purpose of computation of expected credit loss for trade receivables.

Investments
The company has i in equity i of another entity and in mutual funds. This is subject to price risk and credit risk. Invostments are reviewed for any fair|
valuation loss on periodically basis and necessary provision/fair valuation adj has been made based on the valuation carried by the management to the exten

available sources, the management does not expect any investment counterparty to fail to meet its obligations.

The Carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk has been listed below:

Reconciliation of Expected Credit Loss

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Charged to Profit and Loss Account . -
Written off against bad debts 2 =
Balance at the ead of the year = =




Sal Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sal Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standalone Fi fal S

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

|Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will difficulty in g the oblig: associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when they are fallen due. The Company’s liquidity position is carefully monitored and managed. The Company has in place a detailed budgeting and
cash forecasting process to help ensure that it has adequate cash available to meet its liquidity requirement.

The following table provides details of the remaining contractual maturity of the Company’s financial Liabilities. It has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows and the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The table includes only principal cash flows.

FY 202425

cular

Non-derivative Financial Liabilities

instrument will fl b of ch

Currency Risk
All busi ions are cond

Borrowings 533.47 416.32 71.91 4524 -
Lease Liabilities 8.74 3.27 36 1.87 -
(I)Trade Payables -

i) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 21.57 21.57 - - -
ii) dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 38.72 26.72 12.00 - -
enterprises

Other financial liabilities 93.97 93.97 - - -
Total Non-derivative Liabilities 696.48 561.87 87.51 47.11 -
2023-24

= =

Non-derivative Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 214.63 211.40 324 -

Lease Liabilities 0.69 0.69 - - -
(I)Trade Payables - -
i) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 20.76 20.76 - -

ii) dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 21557 60.35 59.49 95.72 -
enterprises

Other financial liabilities 60.39 60.39 - - @
Total Non-derivative Liabilities 512.04 353.59 62.73 95.72 -
Financing Arrangements

The Company has adequate short term finance arrangements to meet requirements of day to day operations.

Market Risk .

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fl b of ch

comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks. Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
in market interest rates. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as at the reporting date. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

d exclusively in Indian Rupees (INR), therefore there is no exposure to currency risk.

in market prices. Market prices mainly




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Capital Management ( Note -39 )
The Company's objectives when managing capital are to:

a. Safeguard their abiliy to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns to shareholders and benefits
to other stakeholders, and

b. Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares.

The Company monitors its capital by using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt includes interest
Wbearing loans.

Total equity comprises of Equity share capital, General reserve and Retained earnings
Capital Composition is as follows:

—

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Debt (Current and Non Current) 534.83 214.63
Equity 776.73 472.60
Gearing Ratio 0.69 0.45
Earnings per share ( Note -40 )
. For the year For the year

Farticiilan ended March 31,2025 | ended March 31, 2024
Net profit after tax for the year 313.18 138.52
Profit attribuiable to equity shareholder 313.18 138.52
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the pericd/vear 58,10,000 58,10,000
for basic EPS (absolute)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period/year 58,10,000 58,10,000
for diluted EPS (absolute)
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs) 5.39 2.38
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs) 5.39 2.38
Face value per share (Rs) 10 10

Note - Further, the Company in its extraordinary general meeting dated March 3rd, 2025 has approved the issuance of
bonus shares in the ratio of 580:1 to the existing equity shareholders to the existing equity shareholders. The record date
for the said purpose was March 3rd, 2025

Reconciliation of Weighted Average Number of shares

Details Number of Shares Amount
10000 Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up (absolute) 10,000 1,00,000
Add: Bonus issued in the ratio of 580:1 (absolute) 58,00,000 5,80,00,000
Equity Share Capital of Rs. 10 each fully paid up (absolute) 58,10,000 5,81,00,000




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Net debt reconciliation ( Note -41 )

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Cash and Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances 41.21 37.63
Borrowings 534.83 214.63
Net Debt 493.62 177.00
Cash and Cash
Particulars equivalents and Other Borrowings
Bank Balances
Net Debt as at March 31, 2023 25.37 498.43
|Cashflow 12.27 -
Net Increase/ Decrease in Borrowings

- -283.80
Non Cash Movements : Acquisions/Disposals/Revaluations -
Lease Rentals

Finance Costs recognised -
Finance Costs Paid -
Net Debt as at March 31, 2024

37.63 214.63
Cashflow 3.57 -
Net Increase/ Decrease in Borrowings - 320.20
Non Cash Movements : Acquisions/Disposals/Revaluations - -
Lease Rentals - -
Finance Costs recognised - -
Finance Costs Paid - -
Net Debt as at March 31, 2025 41.21 534.83

Contract Assets (Unbilled Revenue) ( Note -42 )

- Particulars As at Mar 31, 2025 As at Mar 31, 2024
Contract Assets (unbilled revenue) 590.47 320.23
Total 590.47 320.23

Represents revenue recognised on performance of services for which the right to receive payment is not yet unconditional as at
the reporting date. The Company has satisfied its performance obligations under the respective service agreements, and revenue
has been recognised in accordance with Ind AS 115 — Revenue Jrom Contracts with Customers . However, the corresponding
invoices have not yet been raised as at the balance sheet date. This amount is classified as a contract asset and presented under
"Other Current Assets” in the financial statements.
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Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited .
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS ( Note - 45)

Transition to Ind AS . ‘ ' ‘
The company has voluntarily adopted Ind AS from 1st April 2024. The date of transition to Ind AS for these spgcml purpose‘f!nancnal statements is lst. Aprxl 2022
basis the SEBI ICDR requirements and accordingly financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in the Ind AS, prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the relevant rules issued thereunder. These are the Company’s first
financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The accounting policies set out in note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the
year ended 31st March 2025, the comparative information presented for the year ended 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and in the preparation of an opening Ind
AS balance sheet as at Ist April 2022 (the transition date).

In preparing the opening Ind AS balance sheet as at Ist April 2022, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act
(previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). The impact of transition has been made in the Reserves as at Ist April 2022 in accordance with the Ind AS 101 and the figures|
of the previous year ended Ist April 2022, 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2024 have been presented/Audited after incorporating the applicable Ind AS
adjustments and rectification of errors.

An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set
out in the following tables and notes.

In accordance with the general directions issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) dated 28 October 2021, the transition date considered for the
purpose of Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the years ended 31 March 2025, 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 is 1st April 2022, which is
different from the transition date (i.e., 01 April 2023) adopted by the Company for the preparation of first Ind AS compliant financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2025 under section 129 of the Act, in accordance with the roadmap on transition to Ind AS applicable to companies as announced by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and specified in Rule 4 of Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 2015. Accordingly, the Company has applied the accounting policy choices
(both mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions availed as per Ind AS 101) as on 01 April 2022 for these Special Purpose Ind AS financial statements.

Exceptions availed

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 mandatory exceptions, applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance withl
Previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at 1st April 2022 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with Previous GAAP.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities
Ind AS 101 requires that an entity should assess the classification of its financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances exist on the date of transition.

Accordingly, in its Opening Ind AS Balance Sheet, the company has classified all the financial assets and liability on basis of facts and circumstances that existed
on the date of transition, i.e., April 1, 2022.

Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows, from as reported in accordance with previous GAAP. The following|
|tables represent the reconciliations from previous GAAP to Ind AS.




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements
Reconciliations of Balance Sheet as per previous GAAP and Ind AS *
(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)
As at 31st March 2024
Previous GAAP Adjustment R'“:‘r‘r:':"" o Ind AS
ASSETS
Non- Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 130.26 - 4.71 125.55
(b) Right of Use Assets (Leases) - (0.64) - 0.64
(c) Other Intangible Assets 0.20 - 0.01) 0.21
(d) Investments 23.34 - (7.97) 31.31
(d) Other Financial Assets - - (337.49) 337.49
(e) Deferred Tax Asset 13.77 - 2.97) 16.74
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(1) Trade Receivables 729.13 - 65.10 664.03
(i) Cash & Cash equivalents 37.63 - (0.00) 37.63
(iii) Other Financial Assets 582.99 - 400.66 182.33
(b) Current Tax Asset (Net) - -
Total Assets 1,517.32 (0.64) 122.04 1,395.92
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Equity
(a)Share Capital 1.00 = - 1.00
(b) Other Equity 616.07 - 144.47 471.60
Non-Current Liabilities -
(a) Financial Liabilities -
(i) Borrowings 75.63 - 72.39 324
(i) Lease Liabilities s - = .
(b) Provisions - (3.89) - 3.89
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities "
(i) Borrowings 52.28 - (159.12) 211.40
(ii) Lease Liabilities - (0.69) - 0.69
(iii) Trade Payables:
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 26.10 - - 26.10
and small enterprises )
Total outstanding dues other than micro 212.57 - 234 210.23
enterprises and small enterprises
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities - - (60.39) 60.39
(b) Other Current Liabilities 440.08 - 63.26 376.82
(c) Provisions 93.59 65.68 .31 30.22
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - (0.35) 0.35
Total Liabilities and Equity 1,517.32 61.10 60.29 1,395.92
* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.

y \

\‘,ﬁggwm\y‘\.



Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements
Reconciliations of Balance Sheet as per previous GAAP and Ind AS *
(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Reconciliations of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and 31st March 2023

Particulars For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Previous GAAP Adjustment Rectification of Ind AS
Error
Revenue from operations (I) 4,561.64 s 0.00 4,561.64
Other Income (IT) 4.15 - (21.82) 25.97
Total Income (I+1I=I1I) 4,565.79 - (21.81) 4,587.60
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 3,987.24 - 3,800.13 187.11
Employee Benefits Expenses 56.52 - (3,722.18) 3,778.70
Finance Cost 43.05 - (0.09) 43.14
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 67.78 15.05 1.92 50.80
Other Expenses 206.72 - (96.49) 303.21
Total Expenses (TV) 4,361.31 15.05 (16.70) 4,362.96
Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax II-Iv=v) 204.48 R (20.17) 224.65
Exceptional items(VI) - - - -
Profit/(loss) before tax (V -VI=VII ) 204.48 - (20.17) 224.65
Tax Expense(VII): 89.86 ) 2.68 87.18
(1) Current Tax i
(2) Deferred Tax (13.77) - (14.31) 0.54
(3) Adjustment of Provision for Tax of Earlier Years (25.04) - (23.44) (1.60)
Profit/(loss) for the period (VII-VIII=IX) 153.43 - 14.91 138.52

Measurement of financial assets and liabilities

Interest rate.

Leases

lease liability on the lease commencement date.

liability.

|Security deposits

Deferred tax as per balance sheet approach:

Corporate Social Responsibility Provision:
The CSR Provision is not applicable to company.

Explanatory Notes to First Time Adoption are as follows:

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.

Cash flow was not prepared as per Indian GAAP. Thus,Impsct of INT AS adoption on the statement of cash flows will be NIL.

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are
adjusted from the fair value of financial asset or financial liabilities. The borrowings from bank have been adjusted to reflect the transaction price by
allocating the processing fees of the loan over the term of the bowworing as per Ind AS and the interest is charged on borrowing considering the effective

Under Indian GAAP, lessee classified a lease as an operating or a finance lease based on whether or not the lease transferred substantially all risk and
rewards incident to the ownership of an asset. Operating lease were expensed in the profit or loss. Under Ind AS 116, all arrangement that falls under the
definition of lease except those for which short-term lease exemption or low value exemption is applied, the entity will recognise a right-of-use assets and a

The Right of use of the building taken on rent has been calculated based on the present value of the lease payments to be made over the lease term and the
difference between the present value of security deposit and the amount of security deposit. Right-of-use assets is amortised over the lease term on a
straight line basis Lease liability is measured at amortised cost at the present value of future lease payments. Further interest is accrued on such lease

Under the Indian GAAP, interest free security deposits given for lease (that are refundable in cash and on completion of its term) are recorded at their
transaction value. The Company has fair valued these financial assets }i.e. secuvrity dopo§|t given under Ind AS. Difference between the fair value and

transaction value of the security deposit has been recognised as Prepgld Secur!ty Deposit. Qn the dgte of transition to Ind AS, the Company has recognised
|a Prepaid Security Deposit of with a corresponding decrease in security deposits. Further interest is accrued on such Security deposit.

The various transitional adjustments have deferred tax implications‘ which have been accoupt‘ed for by the Company. Deferred tax adjustment have been
recognised in relation to the underlying transaction in retained eamings on the date of transition.




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231238
Notes on Audited Standalone Fi ial S

Additonal Regulatory Requirements ( Note - 46 )

a) Additional regulatory inf Sy as required by general instructions to Division-11 of Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013 are furnished to the extent applicable to
the Company.
b) The Company does not have any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agr are duly d in favour of the lessee)

¢) During the year, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments.
d) During the year the company has not revalued its intangible assets.

€) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013)
which are repayable on demand.

*Refer Note No. 43 for related party transaction.

f) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any p ding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

8) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

h) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other lenders.

1) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956

i) No charges or satisfaction yet to be gisetered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
k) Company has complied with the ber of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rule, 2017.

1) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Regrouping ( Note - 47)
Corresponding figures for the previous year have been r grouped/reclassified, wh Y to make them comparable to current year balances.

P d, T

Valuation of Current Assets, Loans and Liabilities (Note-48)

In the opinion of the Directors, the current assets, loans and advances are stated at value, realizable in the ordinary course of business. Further, all known liabilities have been provided
for and no provision has been made in excess of what may be idered as bly y.




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Standalone Financial Statements

Note -49

The Company have not received any fund from any persons or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

|(b) provide any 8uarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
Note -50

The Company has registered all charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies for the year ended March 31, 2025, March
31, 2024, March 31, 2023.

Note -51

The Company holds certain security deposit receivables for which specific maturity dates or recovery timelines have not been
defined. Based on internal assessment and management’s view that such amounts are expected to be realized within the

Company’s normal operating cycle, these deposits have been classified as current assets in the Audited Standalone financial
statements.

Note -52

The Company has classified certain party balances under trade payables where no underlying purchase or sale transactions exist.
These balances represent fund movements in the form of receipts and payments without corresponding documentation for

exchange of goods or services. In the absence of detailed supperting records, such classification has been made based on internal
assessment and management’s representation.

Note -53

The Company has not maintained its books of accounts and other records in a manner that enables the audit trail (edit log)
feature of the accounting software. Consequently, the audit trail for the relevant transactions was not maintained during the year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

To,
The Members of Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited

[Formerly Known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited]

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
[Formerly Known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited](‘the Company’) with its associates (the
company together with its associates herein after referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) and
statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2015, as amended,
(“Ind AS”) and other accounting generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31,
2025, its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the code of ethics.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Reporting of Key Audit Matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is
Unlisted Company.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report,

Business Responsibility Report but does not include the Financial Statements and our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial

Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including Other Comprehensive Income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
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accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no

alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

The management has a responsibility for effective implementation of the requirements prescribed by provision to
Rule 3(1) of the companies (Accounts) rules, 2014 effective on or after the Ist day of April 2023 i.e., every
company which uses an accounting software for maintaining its books of account, should use only such accounting

software which has the following features:

* Records an audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of

account along with the date when such changes are made; and

¢ Ensuring that audit trail is not disabled.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor’s Report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error

and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA’s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also: -

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible

for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial




. . i he audit
statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
3

evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor’s Report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our Auditor’s Report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report

because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefits of such communication.

The Independent Auditor's Reports issued by us en Audited Consolidated Financial Statements as on and

for the vear ended March 31, 2025, without modifying the opinion, mention the following matter in the

report for the respective periods which have been included in the other matter(s) paragraph and which is
reproduced as follows:

1. Reliance on the Work of Other Auditor:

We have relied upon the financial statements of associates prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, which were audited by BIKASH KUMAR BASU &
ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants (“for M/s Shikhar Associates”) & Agrawal Damani and

Associates, Chartered Accountants (“for M/s Aspire Associates”), who have issued unmodified

auditor’s reports on those financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above stated matter.




Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”,

a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

1) Wel/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

2) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

3) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the cash flow

statement and statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

4) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the
Act.

5) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3 1, 2025 taken on record

by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

6) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an

unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting;

) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of
Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act

7) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us;

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements

b. There is no amount due that required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company

c. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the

notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share




premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief; other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has

come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub section (i) and (ii) contain
any material mis-statement.

e. The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has not used an accounting software for

maintaining its books of account which does not has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility for
maintaining the books of account.

Pavan Khabiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 129305W

Blbi

CA Pavan Khabiya

Proprietor
Place: Nagpur

th ber, 2025 M.No. 116847
: Sept A
e [T Septemter UDIN:- 25116847BMIKYH7410



“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Auditor’s Report to the members of Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited ("the

Company") on the Consolidated financial statement for the year ended on 31 March, 2025. Based on the audit

procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the Consolidated financial statements

of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of

account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief:

We report that:

1.

II.

HI.

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of Property Plant and Equipment.

(b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets.

(c) The management has carried out physical verification of Property Plant and Equipment at reasonable

intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the examination of the
records of the company, company does not have any immovable property (other than properties where the

Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) therefore this
clause will not be applicable.

(¢) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

(f) As per information and explanation given to us, the company is not holding any benami property and
therefore no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami

property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended) and rules made
thereunder.

(2) The company does not hold any inventory during the year, therefore this clause will not be applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the year, from banks on the basis
of security of current assets. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the
company didn’t need to file quarterly returns or statements with banks, therefore this clause will not be

applicable.

In respect of Investments made, guarantees provided, security given, loans and advances in the nature of loans
(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced to us for our
verification, the Company has granted loans to companies or any other parties and the same is disclosed

in the table below. Further, the company has not provided any guarantee or security to any party during
the year.




(®)

(©

(d)

(e

)

(Amount in Lacs)

Guarantee/

arti i Loans Advances
Particulars Security

Aggregate amount granted during the year

-Subsidiaries = - -

-Joint Ventures B ) )

-Associates - = -

- Others (Including Employees and Other Parties) - - =

Balance outstanding as on March 31, 2025

-Subsidiaries = = 2

-Joint Ventures - e s

-Associates - - -

-Others (Including Employees and Other Parties) - - -

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
by us, in our opinion, loans and advances granted during the year, are not prejudicial to the company’s

interest;

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest

has not been stipulated.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, there is no amount overdue for more than ninety days in respect of loans given.

According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of any loan or advance in the nature
of Joan granted which has fallen due during the year, none has been renewed or extended or fresh loans

granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties;

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either

repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment as tabulated below.




Iv.

VIIL

Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature

of loans

- Repayable on demand (A) = - -

- Agreement does not specify any terms or - = #
period of repayment (B)
Total (A+B) a - -

Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of - & =

loans to the total loans

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied

with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits or there are no amounts which have been deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections
73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, Maintenance of cost records for the products
manufactured (and/or services provided) by the company has not been specified by the Central Government

under subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the

order is not applicable to company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax,
cess, goods & services tax and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year
by the Company with the appropriate authorities except for the dues stated below. According to the
information and explanations given to us, there is no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these which
were in arrears as on 31* March, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they become

payable except for following tabulated below:




Statement of Arrears of Statutory Dues Outstanding for More than Six Months

(Amounts in Lacs)

Name of Nature of Amount Period to Due Date Date of Remarks, if
the Statute the Dues (Rs.) which the Payment any
amount
relates
31 26 There are no
IGST Act, St 7.31 FY 2021-22 | December August cles o s 22
2017 Eines s sops | August2025

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred in subclause

(a) which have not been deposited as on 31 March, 2025 with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute.

VIII According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have any transactions

relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year

in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

IX. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, as also on the basis of the books and records
examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or banks or

any lenders. The Company has not taken any loan or borrowing from Government and has not issued any
debenture during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, the

Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records

examined by us, the term loans taken during the year have been applied for the purposes for which those

were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall examination of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company, we report that, prima

facie, no funds raised on short term basis have been used by the Company for long-term purposes

() According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any funds from any

entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or Jjoint ventures




XI.

XII.

XIIL.

XIV.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report

that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary

company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement or not issued any fully
or partly convertible debenture during the year under audit. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according to the information and
explanation given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has

been noticed or reported during the year.

b) According to information and explanations given to us, no report on any matter under sub-section (12)
of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year
and up to the date of this report.

c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the

Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records of the Company
examined by us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Act, where applicable, and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Consolidated

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

() In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit system

and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013.




XV.

XVIL

XVII

XX.

(b) The company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit and hence reporting

under clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records
examined by us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected to its directors. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

As per the information and explanations given to us and on basis of books and records examined by us,
the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-I1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
and the company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve

Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the order are not applicable.

The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial

year.

There has been no resignation by the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly,

clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the Consolidated Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to befieve that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will

get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act are

not applicable to the Company. Hence reporting under clause 3(xx) of the order is not applicable.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in companies (Auditors Report)
Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements Accordingly,

reporting under para 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable.




“ANNEXURE B”
To The Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report

of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements under

clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of Sai Urja
Indo Ventures Limited [Formerly Known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited] (“the Company”) which
includes its joint operations as at 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial

Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial




internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, uss, or disposition of the company’s assets that could

have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and
such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements were operating effectively as
at 31st March, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial

Statements established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the




Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

Pavan Khabiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 129305W

CA Pavan Khabiya
Proprietor

Place: Nagpur
Date: 15t September, 2025 MNo. 116847
UDIN:- 25116847BMIKYH7410



Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Audited Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities
All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated
Particulurs Note No. As at 31st March, 2025 As ot 31st March, 2024
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2A 140.36 125.55
Right of Use Assets 2B 8.64 0.64
Intangible Assets 2C 0.17 021
Financial Assets
Investments 3 52.02 30.46
Other Financial Assets 4 523.89 337.49
Deferred Tax Assets 5 22.08 16.74
Total Non-Current Assets 747.15 511.08
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 6 1,137.95 664.03
Cash & Cash equivalents 7 41.21 37.63
Other Financial Assets 8 172.27 182.33
Current Tax Asset (Net) 9 11.97 -
Total Current Assets 1,363.40 883.99
Total Assets 2,110.55 1,395.07
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 10 581.00 1.00
Other Equity 11 195.44 470.75
Total Equity 776.44 471.75
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 2 117.15 324
Lease Liability 13 5.47 -
Provisions 4 5.77 3.89
Total Non-Current Liabilities 128.38 7.12
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 13 417.68 211.40
Lease Liability 15 327 0.69
Trade Payables 16
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 21.65 26.10
small enterprises; and
total outstanding dues of creditors other than 38.65 21023
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Other Financial Liabilities 18 93.97 60.39
Other Current Liabilities 19 562.11 376.82
Provisions 20 68.39 30.22
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - 035
Total Current Liabilities 1,205.73 916.20
e
Total Liabilities 1,334.11 923.32
s
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,110.55 1,395.07
iSummlry of material accounting policy information Note-1
The accompanying notes (1 to 53) form an integral part of the Audited C lidated fi ial
As per our report of even date attached hereto,
For Pavan Khabiya & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
(Chartered Accountants Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
FRN : 129305W Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
@J&L\ Mr. Harsh Mital bhai Kumar Mittal
Managing Director Chief Financial
DIN: 05227867 Officer
Pavan Khablya 3 X
Proprietor S SR K w :
M.No. 116847 S‘\’\
UDIN ; 25116847BMIKYH7410 Mrs. Santosh Mittal Mr. Nikesh S. Zade
Place; Nagpur Director Company Secretary
/ S DIN: 05227886 M.No, A70329
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Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Audited Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated

For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st

ateme p Note
Statement of Profit and Loss Note No. March, 2025 March, 2024

Continuing Operations

Exceptional Items

Revenue From Operations 22 6,552.42 4,561.64
Other Income 23 29.62 2597
Total Revenue 6.582.04 4,587.60
SRS

Expensess

Cost Of Material Consumed 24 175.42 187.11
Employee Benefit Expenses 25 5,657.51 3,778.70
Finance Costs 26 54.63 43.14
Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses 27 61.27 50.80
Other Expensess 28 205.56 303.21
Total Expensess 6,154.39 4.362.96
Profit Before Exceptional Items And Tax 427.64 224.65

Profit Before Tax 427.64 224.65 |
Tax Expenses :

A) Current Tax 11951 87.18

B) Earlier Year Tax 0.29 0.54

C) Deferred Tax (5.34) (1.60)
Total Tax Expenses 114.46 86.13
Profit For The Year 313.18 138.52
Income From Associates 0.56 (1.33)
Consolidated Profit For The Year 313.74 137.19

Other Comprehensive Income
Items That Will Not Be Reclassified To Profit Or Loss

R Of Post-Employ Benefit Obli (12.10) 10.64
Income Tax Relating To Items Above 304 (2.68)
Total Other Comprehensive Income For The Year, Net Of Tax (9.05) 197
Total Comprehensive Income For The Year 304.69 145.16
Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (Nominal Value of Rs. 10) 5.40 2.36
Summary of material accounting policy information Note-1

The accompanying notes (1 to 53) form an integral part of the Audited Consolidated financial statement
As per our report of even date attached hereto.

|For Pavan Khabiya & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
FRN : 129305W Formerly kfown as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
\
\ . j< Mr arsh Mi hai Kumar Mittal
‘\\Mmm Director Chief Financial
v »/DIN: 05227867 Officer
Pavan Khabiya v
Proprietor w\ w
M.No. 116847 Sk 'm}'
UDIN : 25116847BMIKYH7410 Mrs. Santosh Mittal Mr. Nikesh S. Zade
Place: Nagpur Director Company Secretary

Date : |5th September, 2025 DIN: 05227886 M.No. A70329




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Audited Consolidated Statement of Cash flow
All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated
Pariiculaes For the year ended 31st March, For the year ended 315t
L March, 2024

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 42821 22332
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation expense 61.27 50.80
Remuneration from partnership (4.40) =
Finance cost 5463 43.14
(Profit)/ loss on Shares 2.19 (6.63)
Interest income on investments (0.34) (0.27)
Dividend Income (0.32) 021)
Interest income on deposits and loans (25.41) (14.66)
Operating profit before working capital changes 515.82 295.50 |
Decrease/(increase) in current trade receivables (473.92) (79.58)
Decrease/(increase) in other non current assets (5.34) (1.60)
Decrease/(increase) in other current assets 10.06 29.26
Decrease/(increase) in other non current financial assets (211.75) (32.01)
Decrease/(increase) in other current financial assets - -
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables (176.03) (52.27)
Increase/(decrease) in non current provisions 188 1.37
Increase/(decrease) in current provisions 28.76 16.96
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 187.88 181.56
Increase/(decrease) in other current financial liabilities 39.05 (21.48)
Cash generated from operations (83.60) 337.71
Income taxes paid 126.44 2.62
Net cash inflow from operating activities (210.03) 335.09
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets, including intangible assets, CWIP and capital (58.69) (12.29)
advances
Investment (21.56) (5.36)
(Profit)/ loss on Shares (2.19) 6.63
R ation from A Partnership Firms 4.40 -
I i on in 034 027
Dividend Income 032 021
Interest income on deposits and loans 2541 14.66
Net cash outflow from investing activities (51.96)




Sal Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sal Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN: U74900MH2012P1LC231235
Audited Consolidated Statement of Cash flow

All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated
Particulnrs For the year ended 31st March, For the year ended 31t
o hors 2025 Mareh, 2024

Cash flows from financing activities

Increase/(decrease) in long term borrowings 113.91 (109.17)
Increase/(decrease) in short term borrowings 20629 (174,63)
Finance cost (54.63) (43.14)
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities 265.57 (326.93)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3.57 12.27
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 37.63 2537
Cash and other bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 41.21 37.63

at the end of the period

For the year ended 31st March, For the year ended 315t
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the balance sheet: (2025 March, 2024
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet 4121 3763
Comprises of:
Cash on Hand 4051 35.63
Balances with banks
In current accounts 0.70 2.00
In deposit account - -
Changes in financial liability arising from financing activities
Particulars For the year ended 31st March, For the year ended 31st
2025 March, 2024
Opening Balance 21463 49843
Changes from Financing Cash Flow 265.57 (326.93)
Other changes (Changes from Operating and Investing cash flows) 54.63 43.14
Closing balance 534.83 214.63

1) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with Ind AS 7 — Statement of Cash Flows using the indirect method, whereby net
profit is adjusted for non-cash items and working capital changes to present cash flows from operating activities, along with separate disclosure of
investing and financing cash flows.

S y of material accounting policy information Note-1
The accompanying notes (1 to 53) form an integral part of the Audited Consolidated financial statement

As per our report of even date attached hereto.

For Pavan Khabiya & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
FRN : 129305W ¢ ~Formerly knoyn as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
17 '
@LQL\ :M.f “Abhai Kumar Mittal
“Managing Director Chief Financial
0’>> “DIN: 05227867 Officer

Pavan Khabiya L/ 3

Proprietor -

G s : Somet, Wl

UDIN : 25116847BMIKYH7410 Mrs. Santosh Mittal Mr. Nikesh S. Zade
Director Company Secretary

DIN: 05227886 M No. A70329




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Audited Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Balance as at 31st March 2023
Change during the year 2023-24
Balance as at 31t March, 2024

(All amount in Rup

Change during the year 2024-25 \ 580.00
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 S81.00

lacs, unless otherwise stated)

B. Other Equity (Refer Note - 10)

Balance st 31 March.2023 as per Ind AS

(All amount in Ru:

lacs, unless otherwise stated)

- 1528 | 32559
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year - 79 145.16
Total Additions/Transfers for the year - [ 797 l 145.16
Balance at 31 March.2024 as per Ind AS - 1 2325 ; 470.75
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year - E © )[i 30007
Total Additions/Transfers for the year - 19.0:')' (279.93)
Balance at 31 March.2025 as per Ind AS = 14.19 | 190.81

Summary of material accounting policy information

JAs per our report of even date attached hereto
For Pavan Khabiya & Co.

(Chartered Accountants
FRN : 129305W P
‘(\P\B/)’,q
A
Db Ea);

% \ 1‘\6847 :—'
2 =
"2"}

(1) Retamed eamings are the profits that the Company has earned/incurred till date, less

Notz-1
[ The accompanying notes (1 to 53) form an integral part of the Audited Consolidated financial statement

\‘{

1butions paxd to shareholders if any

For and on behalf of the Board
Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited

Formerly

Mr. Harsh Mittal
Managing Director
DIN: 05227867

~ Soeoh il

Mrs. Santosh Mittal
Director
DIN: 05227886

0wn as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
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¥r. Abhai Kumar Mittal

Chief Financial
Officer
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Company Secretary
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Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly Known Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN: U74900MH2012PLC231235

Notes on Audited Financial Consolidated Statements

Note 1: Material Accounting Policy Information to the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

Corporate Information

Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited [Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited], CIN:
U74900MH2012PLC231235, incorporated on 17th May 2012, is a non-government company registered with the
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai under the Companies Act, 1956. It specializes in Annual and Breakdown
Maintenance Contracts (AMCs/BMCs) for Operation & Maintenance (O&M) services, including Electrical,
Control & Instrumentation, and Mechanical Maintenance of Power Plants (BTG, AHP, CHP, and MGR).
Additionally, the company handles erection and commissioning of main plants, CHP systems, Facility

Management Systems (FMS), and provides housekeeping services.

The company was converted into a public limited company during the financial year 2024-25.

I- Material Accounting Policy Information

Below is list of material accounting policy information applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial
statements. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial

statements, unless otherwise indicated.
a) Basis of Preparation and Key Accounting Considerations:
1. Basis of Preparation

The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the company comprises of the Audited balance sheet as at
March 31, 2025, statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes
in equity and the- statement of cash flows for the period ended March 31, 2025, and the statement of significant
accounting policies, and other explanatory information relating to such financial periods; (together referred to as

'Audited Consolidated Financial Statements’).

The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The accounting

policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements




except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting

standard requires change in accounting policy hitherto in use.

There have been certain material adjustments in the financial statements during the year/period, primarily arising
out of the transition from Accounting Standards (AS) to Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). These
adjustments include reclassification and regrouping of certain items of income, expenses, assets, and liabilities to
align with the presentation requirements under Ind AS and the SEBI Regulations. Further, changes in accounting
policies, wherever applicable due to this transition, have been duly considered and reflected in the financial
statements for the years ended March 31, 2025.

2. Compliance with Ind AS:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS')
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, (as amended).

The Company's financial statements up to and for the year ended March 31, 2024 were prepared in accordance
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant
provisions of the Act (Indian GAAP).

As these are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS), Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards has been applied. An explanation of
how the transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance of the

Company is provided in notes to financial statements.

3. Basis of Measurement

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention except for certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans which have been measured at fair
value. The accounting policies are consistently applied by the Company to all the period mentioned in the financial

statements

4. Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the Company's functional currency. All amounts

have been rounded to the nearest lacs as per requirement of Schedule I11, unless otherwise stated.




5. Material accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, which requires management to make
estimates, assumptions and exercise judgment in applying the accounting policies that affect the reported amount
of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported

amounts of income and expenses during the year.

The Management believes that these estimates are prudent and reasonable and are based upon the Management's
best knowledge of current events and actions. Actual results could differ from these estimates and differences

between actual results and estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known or materialised.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items

which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than

those originally assessed.

Useful lives of Property plant and equipment (PPE) and Intangible assets represent a significant proportion of the
asset base of the Company. Depreciation is provided as per the Written Down Value over the estimated useful

lives of assets. The Company depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful life in the manner

prescribed in Schedule II to the Act.

6. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, investments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption

that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either.

i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
ii) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when

pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.




A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that

would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of

unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

i) Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

II) Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

is directly or indirectly observable

iii) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

is unobservable

For assets and liabilities whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing that are
recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines categorisation (based on the

lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement as well as for

non-recurring measurement.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the
management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation

computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external

sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.




For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as

explained above

7. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An

asset is treated as current when it is:

i) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
ii) Held primarily for the purpose of trading
iii) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

i) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and

cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

b) Summary of Material Accounting Policies:
1) Property plant and equipment
All items of Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes

all direct costs and expenditures incurred to bring the asset to its working condition and location for its intended

use. Trial run expenses (net of revenue) are capitalised.
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Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the Written Down Value method based on useful life as estimated

by the management and aligned to Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 in order to reflect the actual usage of

assets.

In accordance with Ind AS, on disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment, the carrying amount of the

asset is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the disposal (calculated as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the

period in which the asset is derecognised.

Asset Class Useful life followed by the | Useful life as per Schedule II to
company the Companies Act, 2013

Plant and Machinery 15 years 15 years

Electrical  Installations and | 10 years 10 years

Equipment [NESD]

Furniture & Fittings 10 years 10 years

Motor Vehicle 8 years /10 years 8 years /10 years

Computers and data processing | 3 years/ 6 years 3 years/ 6 years

units [NESD]

Office Equipment [NESD] 5 years 5 years

Building (Temporary Structure) 3 years 3 years

2) Intangible Assets (including intangibles under development)

Intangible assets are stated at written down value and are amortized at WDV basis over its useful life.

In accordance with Ind AS 36 — Impairment of Assets, intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date for

indicators of impairment. If such indicators exist, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and compared

with its carrying amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent the

carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount,




3) Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when the entity satisfies a performance obligation by
transferring a promised good or service to customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Amounts disclosed as revenue net of
returns, trade allowances, rebates and discounts, goods and service tax and applicable taxes, which are collected

on behalf of the government or on behalf of third parties.

Revenue from related parties is recognised based on transaction price which is at arm's length

Contract Assets

Contract assets are recognised when there are excess of revenues earned over billings on contracts. Contract assets
are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is unconditional right to receive
cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms. In accordance with Ind AS 115, such contract
assets are presented separately from trade receivables and shown as receivable under Other Financial Assets &

are included as part of revenue in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Contract Liabilities:

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration in form of advance (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is

recognised when the payment is made. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs

the obligation as per the contract.

Other Income
Other income comprises income not directly related to the principal operations of the Company. It is recognized
and measured as follows:

o Interest Income: Interest income from deposits, loans, and advances is recognized on a time proportion
basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest on tax refunds
is recorded on receipt of intimation/order.

¢ Dividend Income: Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company's right to receive
payment is established.

e  Gain from shares: Gain from shares is recorded by measuring them at fair value.

e Remuneration from Associates: Remuneration or commission received from associate concerns is

recognized as per terms of underlying agreements, when the amount is certain and the right to receive is

established.




e Other Receipts: All other items of income, including miscellaneous receipts and reversal of excess

provisions no longer required, are recognized when the right to receive accrues, and the income can be

measured reliably.

4) Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract

conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
] Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases
and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use

assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (l.e., the date the underlying
asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes
the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis

over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the
exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-

use assets are also subject to impairment.

ii) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value
of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index
or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the
exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties

for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease




payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce

inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for
the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a
modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting
from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an

option to purchase the underlying asset.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases, those leases that have
a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date with no option for extension and do not contain a
purchase option. It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered
to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

5) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or

equity instrument of another entity.
5.1) Financial assets
° Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value

through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss

. Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

(i) Financial assets at amortised cost
(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except if and in the period the Company

changes its business model for managing financial assets."




° Financial assets at amortised cost

A 'financial asset' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

(i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash

flows, and

(i1) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal

and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The Company's financial assets at amortised cost includes trade

receivables and other receivables.
U Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes

in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

This category includes derivative instruments and listed equity investments which the Company had not
irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through OCI. Dividends on listed equity investments are recognised

in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established.
. Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets)

is primarily derecognised when:
(i) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(i) The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through arrangement; and
either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of

the asset.




When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into' a pass-thr'ough
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control' of
the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the

associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of

the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be

required to repay.
U Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss ("ECL") model for measurement and

recognition of impairment loss. The Company follows 'simplified approach for recognition of Impairment loss

allowance on trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, It

recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial

recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument Improves
such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts

to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.,

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events on a

financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense in
the Statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected in a separate line in the Statement of profit and loss as

an impairment gain or loss.

Financial assets measured as at amortized cost and contractual revenue receivables. ECL is presented as an
allowance, l.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces

the net carrying amount.




Equity instruments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make
an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The
Company makes such election on an instrument- by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable. If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all
fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the
amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain

or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized

in the profit and loss.

5.2) Financial liabilities

. Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts.

. Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

(i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or less

(ii) Financial liabilities at amortised cost

° Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial

liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.




Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
gory also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not

g instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded

near term. This cate

designated as hedgin
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

. Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as

through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and

loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.

. Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective

carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and less.
. Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,

to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

6) Other Income

Other income comprises income that is not directly attributable to the principal revenue-generating activities of

the Company. It typically includes, but is not limited to, interest income, dividend income, gains on sale of




investments, fair value gains on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss, rental income,
and any other incidental or non-operating income. Such income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
when the right to receive the same is established and it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company. Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method, and

dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
7) Retirement and other Employee Benefits
(a) Short-term benefits

Short term employee benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided. Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the year in which the employees render the related service are recognized in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the year and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when

the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.
(b) Other long-term employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund: Contribution towards provident fund is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company
has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not

carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis which are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) Defined benefit plans:

Gratuity: The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the 'Gratuity Plan"") covering eligible
employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment
to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the
respective employee's salary. The Company's liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit
method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in the other comprehensive income in the

year in which they arise.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that

have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.




The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and

loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in

retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

8) Taxes on Income

(i) Current income tax

The current income tax includes income tax payable by the Company, computed in accordance with the tax laws
applicable in the jurisdiction in which the Company operates. Advance tax and provision for current income tax
are presented in the Balance sheet after offsetting the advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the

same jurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying units intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

(ii) Deferred income tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and

liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except when the deferred tax liability
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business

combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business

combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent

that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.




Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset

is realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively

enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other

comprehensive income or in equity).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation

authority
9) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on management estimate of
the amount required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet

date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence
would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within

the control of the Company.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, it is disclosed only when an inflow of

economic benefits is probable.
10) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the cash flow statement comprise of the cash on hand and at bank
and current investments with an original maturity of three months or less. Cash and cash equivalents consist of

balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.
11) Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,

investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.




12) Investments in Associates

The Company has elected to measure its investment in associates at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) in

accordance Ind AS 28 — Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.

Under this approach, the investment is initially recognised at fair value and is subsequently measured at fair
value at each reporting date. Changes in fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the

period in which they arise.
13) Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) is responsible for allocating resources and

assessing performance of the operating segments.

The Company is engaged in a single line of business and operates in a single geographical segment. The
management reviews financial information at the entity level for the purpose of decision making. Accordingly,

the requirements of Ind AS 108 on “Operating Segments” are not applicable to the Company.
14) Borrowings and other financial liabilities

Borrowings and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value (net of transaction costs incurred).
Difference between the fair value and the transaction proceeds on initial is recognised as an asset / liability based
on the underlying reason for the difference. Subsequently ail financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest rate method.
15) Earnings per share

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing net profit after tax (excluding other comprehensive income) by

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing net profit after tax (excluding other comprehensive income) as
adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity
shares, by the weighted average number of shares considered for deriving basic earning per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net

profit per share.




II. Notes on effect of IND AS Transition

The Company has adopted IND AS with effect from Ist April,2022 with comparatives being Audited.
Accordingly, the impact of transition has been provided in the Opening Reserves as at 1st April, 2022. The figures
for the previous period have been Audited, regrouped and reclassified wherever required to comply with the

requirements of IND AS and Schedule ITI.

(a) To comply with the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006, certain account balances have been

regrouped as per the format prescribed under Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.
(b) Finance Lease Arrangements:

In respect of certain long-term arrangements, existing at the date of transition and identified to be in the nature of
finance lease where the Company is lessee, the underlying assets and corresponding finance lease obligation
determined at the inception of respective arrangements have been recognized on the date of transition with the
adjustment of difference, if any, in the opening retained earnings, resulting into increase in finance cost and
depreciation charge and reduction in the cost of goods/ services procured and valuation of underlying inventories.

Such arrangements were recognized as per their legal form under the previous GAAP.
(¢) Financial liabilities and related transaction costs:

Borrowings, and other financial liabilities, which were recognized at his historical cost under previous GAAP
have been recognized at amortized cost under INDAS with the difference been adjusted to opening retained
earnings. Under previous GAAP, transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings were amortized equally
over the tenure of the borrowings. Under INDAS, transaction cost are deducted from the initial recognition amount
of the financial liability and charged over the tenure of borrowing using the effective interest method. Difference
in the unamortized borrowing cost as per INDAS and previous GAAP on transition date, has been adjusted to the

cost of asset under construction or opening retained earnings applicable.

(d) Financial assets at amortized cost:

Certain financial assets held with an objective to collect contractual cash flows in the nature of principal and
interest have been recognised at amortized cost on transition date as against historical cost under the previous
GAAP with the difference between the same adjusted to the opening retained earnings.

(e) Deferred tax as per balance sheet approach:
Under Indian GAAP, deferred taxes are recognised using income statement approach i.e. reflecting the tax effects

of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period. Under Ind AS, deferred taxes

are recognised using balance sheet approach i.e. reflecting the tax effects of temporary differences between the




carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation

purposes using the income tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at reporting date.

() Defined benefit liabilities:

Under IND AS, Remeasurements that is actual gains and losses and the return on plan assets excluding amounts
included in the net interest expense on the defined liability are recognized in other comprehensive income instead

of profit or loss in previous GAAP.
(g) Other comprehensive income:

Under IND AS all items of income and expense recognized in the period should be included in profit or loss for
the period unless a standard requires or permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognized
in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss and "other comprehensive income" includes
remeasurements of defined benefit plans, foreign currency monetary item translation difference account, effective
portion of gains and losses on cash flow hedging, instruments and fair value gain or losses on FVTOCI equity

instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

(h) Prior Period items:

The effect of all the prior period expenses has been taken to the respective years in which the expense was incurred.
Any expense pertaining to year before the implementation date has been adjusted in the opening reserve. Under
the previous GAAP such expenses were debited to the Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which such expense
was identified.

(i) Initial Public Offering Expense Accounting Policy
Expenses incurred in connection with the proposed issuance of securities are recognised as prepaid expenses under

other current assets. These expenses will be adjusted against the securities premium account upon successful

completion of the public offering, in accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2025 2024

Particulars Note No.

ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2A
Building (Temporary Structure) 0.26 0.70
Computers and data processing units 2.90 1.61
Electrical Installations and Equipment 26.18 11.15
Furniture & Fittings 0.87 0.30
Motor Vehicles 18.41 16.91
Office Equipment 2.03 3.04
Plant and Machinery 89.71 91.85
Total 140.36 125.55
Right of Use Assets 2B
Right of use assets 8.64 0.64
Total 8.64 0.64
Intangible Assets 2C
Software 0.17 0.21
Total 0.17 0.21
Grand Total (2A+2B+2C) 149.16 126.39
Non Current Financial assets:-
Financial Assets
Investments 3
Investments in Shares (Refer Note - 37) 35.88 25.16
Aspire Associates (Associates) (Refer Note - v Below) 4.60 5.30
Shikhar Associates (Associates) (Refer Note - v Below) 11.55 -
Total 52,02 30.46
Other Financial Assets 4
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 14.32 -
Contract Performance Bank Garauntee (Refer Note - ii) 3201 28.04
Prepaid Security Deposit 11.53 15.31
Security Deposit 466.03 294.14
Total 523.89 337.49
Deferred Tax Assets 5
Deferred Tax Assets 22.08 16.74

Total 22.08 16.74




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated

] Y As ut 318t March, As nt 31st March,
Particulars Note No. 2025 2024

[Current assets
Financial Assets

Trade receivables

Trade Receivables (Refer Note - 43 for Ageing)
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 510.35 272.39
(i1) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful 37.13 71.41
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good ®
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful 4 =

(v) Unbilled Revenue 590.47 32023

Less: Impairment % &
Total 1,137.95 664.03

Cash & Cash equivalents 7

Balance with Banks- In current accounts (Refer Note | Below) 0.70 2.00

Cash on hand 40.51 35.63

Deposit with original maturity of less than three months (Refer note 2

Below) 5 .
Total 41.21 37.63

1. Bank Balance eamns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.

2. Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Company, and earn interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

Other Financial Assets 8
Input Tax Credit Available 12.07 10.07
Advance to staff - -
Advance to suppliers 3.16 10.00
Prepaid Expenses (Refer note - I Below) 23.15 5.90
Contract Performance Bank Garauntee (Refer note - ii Below) 233 12.40
Eamest Money Deposit 4.20 7.16
Retentions 71.72 37.93
Security Deposit (Refer note - iii Below) 47.16 4841
Advances Others ’ - -
Advance for Property (Refer note - iv Below) - 49.99
Remuneration Receivable from Associates 240 -
Reimbursment of Expense of Associates 6.07 0.48
Total 172.27 182.33
Current Tax Asset (net) 9
Income Tax Receivable 11.97 -
Total 11.97 -

Note - (i) The prepaid expenses have been classified based on the available data and supporting documents. However, due to certain
limitations, some expenses could not be identified or classified as prepaid.

Expenses incurred in connection with the proposed issuance of securities are recognised as prepaid expenses under other current assets.
These expenses will be adjusted against the securities premium account upon successful completion of the public offering, in|
accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii) Contract Performance Bank Guarantee has been provided in accordance with the terms of the contracts availed.

iii) Security deposits falling under current maturities are disclosed separately under Other Current Assets.

iv) Advance for property represents the amount paid in full, based on an agreement to purchase property from the directors, and has
been classified as advance.

v) Group Overview ) o )
Company Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited has significant investments in two entities classified as Associates, as

Details of Associates

Percentage
Holding by
¢ Sal Urja Nature of
Name of Associates Indo Relationship Date of Investment
Ventures
Limited
Aspire Associates 33.33% Associates 02/02/2022
Shikhar Associates 40% Associates 17/07/2023

Basis for Classification as Associates
An Associates is an entity over which Company Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited has significant influence but not control or joint
control.
As Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited holds 33.33% in Aspire Asscociate and 40%
20% threshold considered indicative of significant influence.




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

Particular

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES -

As at March 31,2025

Number of
Shares

Amount

All amounts in Ru

pees lacs, unless otherwise stated

As at March 31,2024

Number of Shares

Amount

Equity
Note : 10 Equity Share Capital
AUTHORISED:
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (Refer note ¢) 1,10,00,000 1,100 2,50,000 25
1,10,00,000 1,100 2,50,000 25
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 58,10,000 581 10,000 1
Total 58,10,000 581 10,000 1
(a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding and amount ofshare capital at the beginning and end ofthe
year/period:
As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024
P'ﬂ'. I - | . RS R %
iy I\umbtrrv(.'): . 'Number of Shares Amount
Shares '/
Shares at the start ofthe year/period 10,000 1 10,000 1
Add: Shares issued durine the year/period 58,00,000 580 - -
Shares at the end of the year/period 58,10,000 581 10,000 1

Class of shares /Name of shareholder

(b) Details of Share holding of Promoter and Promoter's Group

Number of..
Shares

Percentage %

As at March 31,2024

Number of Shares

Percentage %

Equity shares

Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 25,83,126 44.46% 4,500 45.00%
Santosh Ajay Mittal 31,95,500 55.00% 5,500 55.00%
Chetan Arun Mittal 29,050 0.50% - 0.00%
Abhai Kumar Mittal 581 0.01% - 0.00%
Mohan Radheshyam Chandak 581 0.01% - 0.00%
Deepak Ravindra Jawandhiya 581 0.01% - 0.00%
Kapil Ravindra Jawandhiya 581 0.01% - 0.00%
Total 58,10,000 100% 10,000 100%

(c) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares is set out below

As at March 31,2025

As at March 31,2024

o PP shares /Name hareholder . ,
Class of shares /Name of shareholder N:;:Inl:t‘: of Percentage % Number of Shaves Percentage %
Equity shares
Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 25,83,126 44.46% 4,500 45.00%
Santosh Ajay Mittal 31,95,500 55.00% 5,500 55.00%
Total 57,78,626 99.46% 10,000 100.00%




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

(d) Details of changes in Share holding pattern of Promoter and Promoter's Group

As at March 31, 2025

5 A 4 : % Change during the

Class of shares /Name of shareholder No. of Shares % of Ilolding et

Equity shares
Santosh Ajay Mittal 31,95,500 55.00% 0.00%
Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 25,83,126 44.46% -0.54%
Chetan Arun Mittal 29,050 0.50% 100.00%
Abhai Kumar Mittal 581 0.01% 100.00%
Mohan Radheshyam Chandak 581 0.01% 100.00%
Deepak Ravindra Jawandhiya 581 0.01% 100.00%
Kapil Ravindra Jawandhiya 581 0.01% 100.00%
Total 58,10,000 100.00% 499.46%

As at March 31, 2024

Class of shares /Name of sharcholder

No. of Shares .

*The percentage change of holding during the period does not reflect due to rounding off

% of Holding

% Change during the

year
Equity shares
Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 4,500.00 45.00% 0.00%
Santosh Ajay Mittal 5,500.00 55.00% 0.00%
Total 10,000.00 100.00% -

As at March 31, 2023

Class of shares /Name of sharcholder

No. of Shares

% of Holding

Equity shares

Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal 4,500.00 45.00% 0.00%
Santosh Ajay Mittal 5,500.00 55.00% 0.00%
Total 10,000.00 100.00% -

% Change during the

year

Notes forming part of Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

(e) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share . Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote
per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares
will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

(f) Bonus Issue

a) During the financial year 2024-25, one of the Directors of the Company, namely Mr, Harsh Mittal, transferred a portion of his
shareholding to the new shareholders. These transfers were duly recorded and resulted in a change in the composition of the shareholding
structure prior to the bonus allotment.

b) Subsequently, the Company issued fully paid-up bonus equity shares in the ratio of §80:1 (i.e., 580 equity shares for every | equity share
held) by capitalizing its free reserves. As a result, the number of equity shares held by all shareholders increased proportionately.

¢) The shareholding pattern as at March 31, 2025, reflects the post-transfer and post-bonus position.




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial S t

Note

Yo il o
Particulars No.

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES -
EQUITY

Other Equity 11

Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year -
Add: Additions during the year/period
Balance at the end of the year

General Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add Addition during the year
Balance at the end of the year

|Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 447.50
Add Profit for the year 313.74 137.19
Less Transferred to General Reserve -
Less Dividend proposed - -
Less Dividend paid -

Less Capitalised (Bonus Issue) (580.00) -
Impact of Ind AS Adjustments -
Balance at the end of the year 181.24 447.50

Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the beginning of the year 23.25
Add Addition during the year (9.05) 797
Balance at the end of the year 14.19

Total Other Equity 195.44

Nature and purpose of reserves

(i) Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

(ii) General Reserve is created by setting aside amount from the Retained Earnings and is freely available for distribution.

A

(iii) Retained earnings are the profits that the C
other distributions paid to shareholders if any.

(iv) Other Comprehensive I -R ts of defined benefits obligations includes ri
benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

pany has ear red till date, less any transfers to general reserve dividends or

loss / (gain) on defined

.\ 116847

3\
s\
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s




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited 5
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CIN : U74900MH2012PLC23123S
Notes on Audited C d Fi ial S

All amounts in Ru

Note

chy 2025 Asat 31st March, 2024
Particulars No. As ot 316t Murch, 2025 i

|LIABILITIES-
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities 12
Borrowings 112.36
Secured 191.99 ;
Unsecured =
Current Maturities of Long term Borrowings (74.84) (109.12)
Total 117.15 3.24
Lease Liability (Non Current) 13 547 ¢
Total 5.47 -
Provisions 14
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note - 25A) .77 3.89
Total 8.77 3.89
Current Liabilities-
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 12
Secured
Bank Overdraft 341.48 5228
Loans from Banks 74.84 109.12
Unsecured
Loan from Director & Relatives (Refer note - 35) 1.36 49.99
Total 417.68 211.40
Lease Liability (Current) 15 327 0.69
Total 3.27 0.69
Trade Payables 16

Undisputed Trade Payables (Refer note - 43 for Ageing)
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises;

and 2165 26.10

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

and small enterprises

38.65 210.23
Disputed Trade Payables (Refer note - 42 for Ageing)

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises;

and

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

and small enterprises
Total 60.30 236.33
Other Financial Liabilities 18
Provident Fund Payable 81.46 3.7
ESIC Payable 720 5.72
Salary Payable 1.86 091
Remuneration Payable 3.46 .
Total 93.97 60.39
Other current liabilities 19
Labour Payment Payable 398.75 278.70
Professional Tax Payable 135 083
TDS Payable 6.53 5.69
Advance Received From Customers 1.98 6.90
GST Payable (Refer Note A Below ) 153.50 84.69
Total 56211 376.82
Provisions 20
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note - 25A) 65.69 26.50
Audit Fee Payable 270 3.00
GST TDS Provision 5 012
[Total 68.39 30.22
Current Tax Liabilities (net) 21
Provision for Income Tax - 035
(Net of advance tax and Tax Deducted at Source)
Total - 0.35
Note A: GST Payable liability includes amount of ¥7.31 lacs pertaining to th ’leu;{\H B/XVL N2, which was due on 31st December | .\ \"

2022, remains unpaid as on the balance sheet date and is paid on 26/08/2024 ~X ;
X[ M N0 Vo
\ Q- i
*\ 116847
\ >, /
\4'??;?}‘_//:\)‘
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Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited

CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

For the yenr ended 31st March,  For the year ended 31st March,

Particulars 2025 2024

Revenue From Operations ( Note -22 )

IReve i 6,552.42 | 4,561.64
ti | X X
Revenue from operations 1 6.552.42 | 4.561.64

i) Revenue from operations includes Revenue generated from sales to related parties. (Refer Note - 35)
lii) Contract Assets ( Refer Note - 41)

Contract assets are recognised when the revenue earned on a ds the billed to the customer, and the entity has performed its
obligations under the contract but does not yet have an unconditional right to payment. A t asset b an unbilled receivable when the
entity’s right to consideration becomes unconditional, i.¢., when only the passage of time is required before pay is due as per the contractual
terms. In accordance with Ind AS 115, such contract assets are presented separately from trade receivables and shown as receivable under Other
Financial Assets & are included as part of inthe S of Profit and Loss.
|iii) Reconciliation of Revenue from Sale of Services with contracted price.
Contracted Price ** 6.553.20 4,567.42
Less : Liquidated Damages 0.78 5.78
Revenue from Sale of Services 6,552.42 4,561.64
**Contracted price related to Related Party 3.35 -
Other Income ( Note -23 )
Gain from Quoted shares (2.19) 6.63
Dividend Received on Investment in Shares 0.32 0.21
Remuneration from Associates 440 -
FSoe‘:\)lmy Deposit received against labour license (Previously Expensed 133
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 421
Interest on Security Deposit 25.41 14.66
Interest on Fixed Deposit 0.34 0:27
Total
m — 29.62 25.97
Security depos}ts are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently d at ized cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR)
method T‘llu dxﬂerence between the transaction value and fair value is amortized over the deposit term, with the unwinding of discount
mm:h; as finance or exp Deposits are classified as current or non-current based on their recoverability/settlement within 12

Cost Of Material Consumed ( Note -24 )

C(lmsumable Expenses 175.52 187.19

Discount Received (0.10) (0.09)
Total 175.42 187.11

Employee Benefit Expenses ( Note -25 )

Salary & Bonus 18.37 17.66

'}:{amsena]s Remuneration 29.15 25.45

mployee State L Exp S.

Wages and Bonus Allowances R S,O;Z:gg 3 3-27333

Contibution to Funds 412.81 307.91

Labov._n' Welfare Expenses 14.07 6.73

Gratuity Expense 28.97 16.94
Total 5,657.51 3,778.70

1. Defined contribution plan - Provident fund

:\IL] amounts in INR Iacs' The (‘ mp mn'kes Provident Fund ibutions to defined contribution plans for qualifying employees. Under the

f the Company is req to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company has recognised the
Provident Fund Expense (PF) & Employee State | Exp (ESI) inits S of Profit and Loss.
2. Defined Benefit Plan

i) The defined benefit plan comprises gratuity.
ii) Actuarial gains and losses in respect of defined benefit plans are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Gratuity is a benefit to an employee in India
based on 15 days last drawn salary for each completed year of service with a vesting period of five years. These defined benefit plans expose the
Company to actuarial risks, such as longevity risk and interest rate risk. Provision of a defined benefit scheme poses certain risks, some of which
are detailed here under, as company take on uncertain longterm obligations to make future benefit payments.

ii1) Liability risks

a) Asset-liability mismatch risk

Risk which arises if there is a mismatch in the duration of the assets relative to the liabilities. By matching duration with the defined benefit
liabilities, the C is fully able to li 1 swings caused by interest rate movements.

b) Discount rate risk
Variations in the discount rate used to compute the present value of the liabilities may seem small, but in practice can have a siguificant impact
on the defined benefit Liabilitics.

b) Future salary escalation and inflation risk

Since price inflation and salary growth are linked economically,
b) Future salary escalation and inflation risk




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited .
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited

CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Fi ial §

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Gratuity ( Note - 25A )

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Opening of defined benefit obligations

30.39

24.09

Liability Transfer In/(Out)

Service cost

26.79

15.18

Interest Cost

2.18

1.76

Benefit Paid

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on total liabilities:

12.10

(10.64)

- due to change in financial assumptions

1.45

0.14

- due to change in demographic assumptions

- due to experience variance

10.65

(10.78)

Closing of defined benefit obli

71.46

30.39

Opening fair value of plan assets

Asset Transfer 1n/ (Out)

Actual Return on Plan Assets

Employer Contribution

|Benefit Paid

Closing fair value of plan assets

Analysis of defined benefit obligation

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

71.46

30.39

Present Value of Obligations
Fair value of plan assets

Net Obligations

71.46

30.39

Amount not recognized due to asset limit

Net defined benefit liability / (assets) recognized inbalance sheet

71.46

30.39

Bifurcation of liability

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Current Liability

5.77

3.89

Non-Current Liability

65.69

26.50

Total Liability

71.46

30.39

Components of employer expenses/ remeasurement r

d in th

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

| Current Service Cost

26.79

15.18

Net Interest Cost

2.18

1.76

Past Service Cost
[Fast Sert

nses recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss

28.97

16.94

Components of employer expenses/ remeasurement r

d in th

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Opening amount recognized in OCI outside P&L account

Actuarial gain / (loss) on liabilities

(12.10)

10.64

Actuarial gain / (loss) on assets

Closing recognized in OCI outside P&L account

(12.10)

10.64

Reconciliation of net assets/ liabilities recognised

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Opening net defined benefit liability / (asset)

30.39

24.09

Expense charged to profit and loss account

28.97

16.94

Amount recognized outside profit & loss account

[Employer Contributions

Liability Transferred In / (out) - Net

OCI

12.10

Closing net defined benefit Liability / (asset)

71.46




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited .
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial § L
As at March 31, 2024

Acturial A ptions As at March 31, 2028 ’

DFISCOlIm R::em i 6.55% per annum 7.18% per annum
Rate of increase in Compensation levels 6.00% per annum 6.00% per anoum
Rate of Return on Plan Assets Not Applicable Not Applicable |
Average future service (in Years) 25.90 Years 27.64 Year;
Withdrawal/Atirition Rate 0

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Total Number of Employees 2,469.00 1,473.00
Total Monthly Salary (Basic Salary) 372.48 215.25
| Average Monthly Salary (absolute in Rs.) 15,086.00 14,613.00
Average Age (Age last Birthday) (in Years) 34.16 32.36
Average past service (in Years) 1.17 1.12
Average future service (in Years) 25.90 27.64
Di inuance Liability* 256.78 136.04
Sensitivity Analysis

R bly possible changes at the reporting date to one of the rel actuarial ptions, holding other pti would have
affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

Projected benefit obligation on current assumption Impact (Absolute) March 31, 2025

Base Liability 71.46
I Di Rate by 0.50% (1.15) 70.30
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 1.18 72.64
Ilncre-se Salary Inflation by 1.00% 2.39 73.85
Decrease Salary Inflation by 1.00% (2.31) 69.15
Increase Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% (11.19) 60.27
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% 12.81 84.27
Projected benefit obligation on current assumption Impact (Absolute) March 31, 2024

Base Liability 30.39
Increase Discount Rate by 0.50% (0.52) 29.87
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 0.54 30.93
Increase Salary Inflation by 1.00% 1.09 31.48
Decrease Salary Inflation by 1.00% (1.05) 29.34
I Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% (5.17) 25.22
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% 6.28 36.67
Projected benefit obligation on current assumption Impact (Absolute) March 31, 2023

[Basc Liability 24.09
Increase Discount Rate by 0.50% (0.36) 23.73
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 037 2047
Increase S. Inflation by 1.00% 0.76 24.85
Decrease Salary Inflation by 1.00% (0.73) 2336
Increase Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% (3.34) 20.75
IDeciease Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% 3.94 28.03




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited

CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235

Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March,  For the year ended 31st March,
Particulars 2025 2024

Finance Costs ( Note -26 )
Interest Expense
Loan from Banks 44.77 41.40
Loans from Related Party 2.68 =

Finance Charges on Lease 0.23 0.08
Bank Commission & Charges 6.96 1.65

Total 54.63 43.14

Depreciation And Amortisation Exp (Note -27)

Depreciation and Amortisation
Property, Plant and Equipment 34.06 34.61
Right of Use Assets 1.82 1.09
Intangible Assets 0.04 0.05
Security Deposit 2535 15.05

Total 61.27 50.80

Other Expensess ( Note -28 )

Administrative Expenses 19.76 14.08
Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
Bad Debts 11.16 111.16
ESIC & PF Penalty 0.34 8.45
Computer Repair & Maintenance 0.24 i -
Deduction & Recovery 0.78 5.78
Design & Technical Support 40.47 42.65
GST Exp & other Tax Exp 0.65 31.52
Insurance Expenses (Refer Note - i Below) 37.49 6.36
Jobwork Expenses - 9.67
License Charges & Expenses 1.41 3.36
Office Expenses 6.28 4.87
Legal Fees & Documentation Charges 231 -
Site Expenses 21.57 19.65
Tour & Travelling Expenses 4.75 8.13
Transport & Freight 4.13 2.31
Vehicle Hiring Charges 17.32 13.39
Vehicle Reparing & Maintenance 4.71 426
Round Off 0.01 (0.01)
Tender Fees & GEM Portal Fees (Refer Note - ii Below) 28.94 14.53
Securities Expenses (Shares) 0.24 0.05

Total 205.56 303.21
i) Insurance exp have i d on of the addition of fixed assets and higher workforce deploy A itati h d

insurance coverage.
ii) Tender fees have increased primarily due to the rise in the number of tenders being filed and successfully secured.

Payment to auditors ( Note -29 )

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Statutory audit 3.00 3.00
Tax audit Internal Audit N =
Taxation Matters » R
Out of pocket expenses reimbursed - e
Total 3.00 3.00

Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for) ( Note -30 )

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Conti ¢ Liabilities
Total - N

XS
¢
\
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Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited

CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235

Notes on Audited Consolidated Fi ial S s
(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated )|
Leases ( Note -31 )
Right-of-use assets:
Particulars Gross Block Accumalated Depreciation
As at 31 March 2025 :
Buildings 9.82 1.18]
As at 31 March 2024 :
Buildings 3.27 2.64
As at 31 March 2023 :
Buildin 327 1.55
The following is the movement in Right-of-use assets for the period ended:
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
|Balance at the beginning of the year 327 327
Addition during the vear [Refer notes (b) below] 9.82 -
Deductions during the vear [Refer notes (c) below] 3.27 -
Gross carrying value 9.82 3.27
Less: Accumulated depreciation [Refer notes (a) below] 1.18 2.64
Net carrying value 39.77 56.68

Lease liabilities:
Lease liabilities are presented in the balance sheet are as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current Lease Liability 327 0.69
Non Current Lease Liability 5.47 -
Total 8.74 0.69

The following is the movement in lease liabilities for the period ended:

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
0.69 181
9.82 "
0?23 0-08
2-.00 1-20

8.74 0.69




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited

CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Fi ial s

(AL inR I " )

Notes:

a) The aggregate amortisation expense on Right-of-use assets is included under Depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit
b) During the Financial Year 2024-25 in Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities, there is addition of Rs. 9.82 lacs towards Building.

c) The accrued finance cost on lease liabilities is included under "Finance cost" in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Amortisation during the year/period 1.82 1.09
Finance cost accrued during the year/period 0.23 0.08

Lease Rentals
The lease liabilities are secured by the related underlying assets. The undi: d maturity analysis of lease liabilities is as follows:
(Includes Only Those Leases which are Covered under Ind AS 116)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Amount Due Within One Year 3.60 0.70

Amount due within One Year to Two Years 3.60 -

Amount due after Two Years 2.30 -

Total 9.50 0.70

Expected Credit Loss (Note -32 )
Reconciliation of Expected Credit Loss

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

WBalance at the beginning of the year B 5
’Qh_n_rgcd to Profit and Loss Account = N

Written off against bad debts ” T

Balance at the end of the year - -




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited

Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited

CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Borrowings ( Note -33 )
Secured
Term Loans From Bank (Including Vehicle
Loan) 74.84 117.15 109.12 3.24
Loan Repayable on Demand (Includes Export
Packing Credit, Cash Credit,Overdraft,
Working Capital Demand Loan, Sales & Bill
Discounting 341.48 - 52.28 -
Total 416.32 117.15 161.41 3.24

Details of Borrowings

Name of Lender

Type

Terms of
Repayment

Rate of
Interest

Period

March 31,2025

March 31,2024

Secured-
Axis Bank OD A/c Working Repayable on Repo Rate + |To be renewal every
Capital Demand 3.70% 12 Months - 52.28
Secured-
AXIS Bank Ltd. ECLGS Loan A/c- Working S Years (2 Year
921060057971645 Capital Term Repo Rate + |Moratorium from date
Loan 60 Months 3.35% of first disbursement ) - 56.39
Secured-
AXIS Bank Ltd. ECLGS Loan A/c- Working
921060057972677 Capital Term Repo Rate + |To be Repaid in 36
Loan 36 Months 3.35% Equal Monthly - 8.33
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK A/C-18280989 i“‘f’ed e .
®Rs. 59415/-) gainst To be Repaid in 120
Property 120 Months 10.30% Equal Monthly - 38.36
. Secured-
éﬁog:gg;t; Z\Zelhlca.l Lo Ale Commercial To be Repaid in 35
Vehicle Loan |35 Months 9.50% Equal Monthly 1.08 4.14
. Secured-
RIS Bankd. Yizuical Loan Al Commercial To be Repaid in 35
CVR004808267669 Vehicle Loan |35 Months 9.50% |Equal Monthly 2.15 514
. Secured-
ICICI Bank Ltd. Vehicle Loan A/c- Commercial To be Repaid in 36
LVNAG00050369649 Vehicle Loan |36 Months 9.85% _|Equal Monthly 8.11 .
Secured-Term To be Repaid in 31
ICICI Bank Term Loan A/c 603090046870 Loan 31 Months 9.60% Equal Monthly 38.98 -
Secured-Term To be Repaid in 36
ICICI Bank Term Loan A/c -603090051911 |, ) 36 months 9.60% _|Equal Monthly 141.67 .
Secured-
ICICI Bank limited Working Repayable on To be renewal every
Capital Demand 9.60% 12 Months 253.78 .
Secured-
ICICI Bank OD A/c -2219 Working To be Paid monthly
Capital 60 Months 9.60% Basis 87.44 R
) Secured- Credit |Repayable on To be paid on
ICICI Bank Credit card -0006 Card Demand 0 monthly Basis 026 .
Total 533.47 164.64
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Notes on Audited Convolidated Financial Statements

(Al amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Asscts Pledged ( Note -34 )

The details of security ay provided against the above meationed loans/credits is as stated below

(A) For Axis Bank Ltd. ECLGS Loan & Overdraft A/c
(i) Primary Security
Hypothecation charge on Current Assets of the Company present and future.

(i) Collateral Security of Immovable Properties
Residential Property: Plot No.6, Survey Number 12,13/4 & 18/1, Mouza, Chanda Rayt. , Chandrapur-442401

Commercial Property: UG-2,JK Complex, Survey No. 38 Plot N0.6,7,16 & 17, Nagpur-Chandrapur Road, Chandrapur-442401
(iii) Third Party Guarantee

Mrs. Santosh Mittal and Mr.Harsh Mittal

Guarantee imeline: Upfront

(B) For Vehicle Loan
Hypotecation of vehicle

(C) For Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd

Loan against property

Property - Shop No. L1 & L2.J K Complex, Nanji nagar,Nagpur Road, Chandrapur
Property 2- G-01 Joet Residency Nagpur road,near Nancy Villa, Bapat Nagar,Chandrapur

(D) For ICICI Term Loan & Overdraft A/c
i) Hypothecation charge on Current Asset of the Company present and future

ii) Loan against property
UG-2, JK Complex, Survey No, 38, Plot No, 6, 7, 16 & 17. Nagpur Road, Dewai Govindpur R i, Chand Chandrap
in, 442401
Plot No 6, Survey Number 12, 13/4 and 18/1, Mouza Chanda Raytwari, Chand i rood C} TASANo 10,
Chandrapur, Chandrapur, Maharashtra India, 442401

Shop No L1 And L2 Ground, Floor Jk Complex Plot No, 6,7,16,17 Survey No 38, Mouza Devai Gowindpur, Chandrapur, Nagpur,
Maharashtra, India, 442401

Flat No G Ground Floor, Jeet Recidency Plot No 7, Survey No 107/2 Tasa 11, Mouza Wadgaon Taluka, Chandrapur, Nagpur,
Maharashtra, India, 442401

iii) Fixed Deposits

Related Party Transaction ( Note-35)

(A) Names of related parties and description of relationship:

Key management personnel

Name Designation Date of Appoiatment Cessation Date
MH.m. "Ajaykumar Mittal Managing Director 170572012 -
Santosh Ajaykumar Mittal Director 17/05/2012 -
Chetan Arun Mittal Director 14/01/2025 -
Abhai Kumar Mittal Chief Financial Officer 10/02/2025 -
Nikesh Subhash Zade Company Secretany 17/03/2028 -
Other Related Parties

Name Relation
Aspire Associates Associate Firm (Partnership Firm)
Shikhar Associates Associate Firm (Partnership Firm)
AM Power Solutions Eaterprise owned or significantly influeaced by relatives of Managing Director
Shakti Enterprises E iso owned or signifi fl d by relatives of Managing Director
DNR Fuel Point ise owned or signil i by Managing Director
NH-7 Resorts & Aqua World E is0 owned or signifi infl d by Managing Director
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CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231238

Notcs on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)]

(B) Disclosure of related party transactions:

Particulars

For the year ended March
31,2028

For the year ended March
31,2024

A. Directors remuneration:

Director
) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal
b) Santosh Ajaykumar Mittal
<) Chetan Arun Mittal

B. Reimburscment of Expenses by Director:
Director
) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal
b) Chetan Arun Mittal

C. Reimbursemeat of Expenses by Company:
Associates

o) Shikhar Associates

b) Aspire Associntes

D. Advance Given for Property:
Director
8) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal

E. Property Advance Received Back:
Director
a) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal

F. Investments:

Associates
a) Aspire Associates
b) Shikhar Associates

G. Loan taken during the year:
Director
a) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal
Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director

H. Loan repaid during the year:
Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director
8) AM Power Solutions
Director
8) Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal

L. Advance Taken:

Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director

a) AM Power Solutions

J. Repayment of Advance:

Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director

a) AM Power Solutions

K. Advance Given:

Enterprise owned or significantly influeaced by relatives of
Managing Director

8) AM Power Solutions

L. Receipt of Advance Given:

Enterprisc owned or significantly influenced by relatives of
Managing Director

8) AM Power Solutions

M. Repayment to Creditor:

Enterprise owned or significantly influeaced by relatives of
Managing Director

») Shakti Enterpriscs

N. Interest Expenses on loan taken:
Eaterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of

Managiog Director

24.00
3.60
023

.13
220

86.08
0.04

49.99

10.24

5451

82.50

82.50

104.50

104.14

107.80

104.14

104.14

130

21.60
3.60

0.48
1.80

-8.10

5122

1.23

23543

268.14

268

a) AM Power Solutions




St Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sal Urja Indo Veatures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC2312)8
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)
0. Payment of lnterest Expenses on loan taken:
Enterprisc owned or significantly influcnced by relatives of
Managing Director
) AM Power Solutions 132 -
P. Remuneration from Associates (Other Income):
Associates
a) Aspire Associates = -
b) Shikhar Associates 4.40 o
Q. Salary Expeascs
Chicf Financial Officer
Abhai Kumar Mittal 1.00 *
Company Secrctary
Nikesh S. Zade 028 J
R Sales
Associste Firm (Partnership Firm)
a) Shikhar Associates 395 g
S. Profit from Associates (Other Income):
Associates
) Aspire Associates (0.75) -1.33
b) Shikhar Associates 131 -
(C) Amount due to/from related parties
Year end ing balances l As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by relatives of Managing Dircctor
AM Power Solutions (Payable) 136 3.67
Shakti Enterprises - 130
Directors
Harsh Ajoykumar Mittal (Salary Advance) - @
Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal (Property Advance) - 49.99
Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal (Loan Taken) - 49.99
Harsh Ajaykumar Mittal (Remuncration Payable) 2.16 -
Santosh Ajaykumar Mittal (Remuneration Payable) 022 027
Chetan Anun Mittal (Remuneration Payable) 0.25 -
Chief Financial Officer
Abhai Kumar Mittal (Salary Payable) I 1.0¢ | “
Company Secretary
Nikesh S. Zade (Salary Payable) | 0.25 | -
Associates
Aspire Associates (Investment) 4.60 5.30
Aspire Associates (Reimbursement) 0.04 -
Aspire A [ i i - 5
Shikhar Associates (lavestment) 1135 -
Shikhar A intes (R i ivabl 240 -
Shikhar Associates (Reimbursement) 6.07 048
Total 29.89 111.00
1mp - The related party di have been provided by the and we have placed reliance on the i and rep i i In
case there are any additional relsted parties or transactions that have not been identificd or disclosed by the management, the same may not be included in these
|financial statements.
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Sal Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231238
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial St
(All amount in Rupees Iacs, unless otherwise stated)
Fair Value Measurement ( Notes -37)
37.1 Financial instruments by category
[Asat3 March2028
. Financial assets/ liabilities at fair value | Financial assets at fair value through Total ing value
Eacticntary through profit & loss other comprehensive income Amorsised/cost] | Tetal carrylag yale
Financial assets
Investments 35.88 - 16.14 52.02
Trade receivables - - 1,137.95 1,137.95
Cash & Cash equivalents 2 2 4121 4121
Other financial assets 509.56 604.80 1,114.36
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - 53483 53483
Lease Liability 12.01 - - 12.01
Trade payables - - 60.30 60.30
As at 31 March 2024
. Financial assets/ liabilities at fair value | Financial assets at fair value through .
Particulars
Sl through profit & loss other comprehensive income Amortised cost | Total carrying value
Financial assets
Investments 25.16 - 5.30 30.46
Trade receivables - - 664.03 664.03
Cash & Cash equivalents - - 37.63 37.63
Other financial assets 337.49 - 320.23 657.72
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - 214.63 214.63
Lease Liability 138 - - 1.38
Trade payables - - 23633 236.33
FVTPL refers Fair Value through profit and loss
FVTOCI refers Fair Value through other comprehensive income
The management considers that the carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities carried as ised cost is a ble approximation of fair value.
37.2 Fair Value Hierarchy
This secﬁon. plai ‘thle jud; g and esti made in d ining the fair values of the financial instruments. To provide an indication about the reliability of the
inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial i into the three levels prescribed under the i dard
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (Rs. In Lakh)
As at 31 March 2025
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Investments
|Equity Shares (FVTPL) 35.88 - - 35.88
Security Deposits - 509.56 - 509.56
Financial liabilities -
Lease Liability - 12.01 - 12.01
Borrowings - 53483 - 534.83
Total 35.88 1,056.41 - 1,092.28
As at 31 March 2024
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Investments
Equity Shares (FVTPL) 25.16 - - 25.16
| Security Deposits - 337.49 - 337.49
Financial liabilities =
Lease Liability = 138 - 1.38
Borrowings - 214.63 - 214.63
Total 2.1 (X z




Short term Loans/Advance, Trade and other receivables / payables

Receivables / payables typically have a remaining life of less than one year and receivables are adjusted for impairment losses. Therefore, the carrying amounts for these,
! d 1 hl 1 :

A " . loredia Lia el of the
assets and liabilities are deemed to approximate their fair values, as the for is
i i impact of credit risk. » .
mu?( lr.‘;qvue:l“id"'o Nﬂfﬂ :Tcehl:::s. ial instruments d using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded debts securities and mutual funds|
y

that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is d " d u:ipg luati : hniques which ‘the use of‘ 9bmvnb|e
market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity
securities.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

- the fair value of the fi isd ined using di d cash flow analysis.

All of the resulting fair value esti are included in level 2 or level 3, where the fair values have been determined based on present values and the discount rates used|

were adiusted for counteroartv or own credit risk.

Fair Value Estimations

Esti d fair value discl of fi ial i are made in with the requi of Ind AS 107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure”.

As no readily available market exists for a large part of the Company’s financial instruments, judgment is necessary in arriving at fair value, based on current economic
|conditions and specific risks attributable to the i The esti p d herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company could realize in a

market exchange from the sale of its full holdings of a p

The following izes the major methods and ptions used in estimating the fair values of financial instruments.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Fair value is cal d based on di d expected future principal and interest cash flows. The carrying amount of the Company’s loans due after one year is also|
idered as |

of their fair values as the nominal interest rates on the loans due after one year are variable and considered to be a reasonable|
approximation of the fair market rate with reference to loans with similar credit risk level and maturity period at the reporting date.

Financial Risk Management ( Notes -38 )
Risk Management Framework
In the ordinary course of business, the Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks: interest rate risk, liquidity risk, price risk and credit risk.
This note explains the sources of risk which the Company is exposed to and how it manages the risk.
The Company's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, and other financial assets that derive directly from its
Credit Risk
Financial loss to the Company, arising, if a or to a financial i fails to meet its | obli

P ions principally from the Company’s
bles from and in debt ities. The carrying amount of financial assets rep the maxi credit exp The Company monitor|
credit risk closely both in domestic and export market.

Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is d by oaly pting highly rated banks and diversifying bank deposits and accounts in
different banks.

Trade and Other Receivables

The Company's exposure to credit risk is infl d mainly by the individual istics of each er. However, management also considers the factors that|

may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate. The Company closely monitors the
credit-worthiness of the debtors through intemnal systems that are configured to define credit limits of customers, thereby, limiting the credit risk to precalculated
amounts. The Company assesses increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis for i that become past due.

The Company creates allowances for impairment that represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The management uses a simplified
approach for the purpose of computation of expected credit loss for trade receivables.

Investments
The pany has i in equity i of another entity and in mutual funds. This is subject to price risk and credit risk. Investments are reviewed for any|
fair val loss on periodically basis and y provision/fair valuation adj has been made based on the valuation carried by the management to the

extent available sources, the management does not expect any investment counterparty to fail to meet its obligations.

The Carrying value of financial assets rep the maxi credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk has been listed below:

|Reconciliation of Expected Credit Loss
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

[Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Charged to Profit and Loss Account - "
Written off against bad debts B N
Balance at the end of the year - -




Sai Urja Indo Ve
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lidated Financial S

Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited

Notes on Audited C

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Ct

P

difficulty in

the obli

d with its fi

ial liabilities that are settled by delivering

y will

-] B

cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have. sufficient quu'idity to me'et its
liabilities when they are fallen due. The Company’s liquidity position is carefully monitored and managed. The Company has in place a detailed budgeting and
cash forecasting process to help ensure that it has adequate cash available to meet its liquidity requirement.

The following table provides details of the remaining contractual maturity of the Company's financial Liabilities. It has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows and the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The table includes only principal cash flows.

2024-

Particula

28

loto1 1102 years.

|
|
[ y 1|
Jycar: il

Non-derivative Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 53347| 41632 71.91 45.24

Lease Liabilities 874 3.27 3.6 1.87

(T)Trade Payables -

l) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 21.57 21.57 # -

i) dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 38.72 26.72 12.00 -

enterprises

Other financial liabilities 93.97 93.97 - -

Total Non-derivative Liabilities 696.48 561.87 87.51 47.11

2023-24

| 2R

Non-derivative Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 214.63 211.40 324 *

Lease Liabilities 0.69 0.69 - - =
(I)Trade Payables - -
i) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 20.76 20.76 - -

ii) dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 215.57 60.35 59.49 95.72 -
enterprises

Other financial liabilities 60.39 60.39 - - -
Total Non-derivative Liabilities 512.04 383.59 62.73 95.72 -
Financing Arrangements

The Cc y has adeq short term fi arrang to meet requirements of day to day operations.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices mainly
comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks. Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fl b of ch in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as at the reporting date. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

Currency Risk
All busi ion

q

are

d exclusively in Indian Rupees (INR), therefore there is no exposure to currency risk.




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to:

to other stakeholders, and
b. Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

shareholders or issue new shares.

bearing loans.

Capital Composition is as follows:

Capital Management ( Note -39)

Total equity comprises of Equity share capital, General reserve and Retained earnings

a. Safeguard their abiliy to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns to shareholders and benefits

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to

The Company monitors its capital by using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt includes interest

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Debt (Current and Non Current) 534.83 214.63
Equity 776.44 471.75
Gearing Ratio 0.69 0.45
Earnings per share (Note -40 )
: For the year For the year

i ended March 31,2025 | ended March 31,2024
Net profit after tax for the year 313.74 137.19
Profit attribuiable to equity shareholder 313.74 137.19
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period/year 58,10,000 58,10,000
for basic EPS (absolute)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period/year 58,10,000 58,10,000
for diluted EPS (absolute)
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs) 5.40 2.36
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs) 5.40 236
Face value per share (Rs) 10 10

for the said purpose was March 3rd, 2025

Reconciliation of Weighted Average Number of shares

Note - Further, the Company in its extraordinary general meeting dated March 3rd, 2025 has approved the issuance of
bonus shares in the ratio of 580:1 to the existing equity shareholders to the existing equity shareholders. The record date

Details Number of Shares Amount
10000 Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up (absolute) 10,000 1,00,000
'Add: Bonus issued in the ratio of 580:1 (absolute) 58,00,000 5,80,00,000
Equity Share Capital of Rs. 10 each fully paid up (absolute) 58,10,000 5,81,00,000




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited .
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Net debt reconciliation ( Note -41)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Cash and Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances 41.21 37.63
Borrowings 534.83 214.63
Net Debt 493.62 177.00

Cash and Cash
Particulars equivalents and Other Borrowings
Bank Balances
Net Debt as at March 31, 2023 25.37 498.43
Cashflow 12.27 -
Net Increase/ Decrease in Borrowings - -283.80
Non Cash Movements : Acquisions/Disposals/Revaluations - -
Lease Rentals - -
Finance Costs recognised - =
Finance Costs Paid - -
Net Debt as at March 31, 2024 37.63 214.63
Cashflow 3.57 -
Net Increase/ Decrease in Borrowings - 320.20
Non Cash Movements : Acquisions/Disposals/Revaluations - -
Lease Rentals - -
Finance Costs recognised - -
Finance Costs Paid s -
Net Debt as at March 31, 2025 41.21 534.83
Contract Assets (Unbilled Revenue) ( Note -42 )

Particulars As at Mar 31, 2025 As at Mar 31, 2024
Contract Assets (unbilled revenue) 590.47 320.23
Total 590.47 320.23

Represents revenue recognised on performance of services for which the right to receive payment is not yet unconditional as at
the reporting date. The Company has satisfied its performance obligations under the respective service agreements, and revenue
has been recognised in accordance with Ind AS 115 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers . However, the corresponding
invoices have not yet been raised as at the balance sheet date. This amount is classified as a contract asset and presented under
"Other Current Assets" in the financial statements.
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Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS ( Note - 45)
I i it g financial statements is Ist April 2022
i tion to Ind AS for these special purpose financia p
ly adopted Ind AS from st April 2024. The date of transi : ) b AL .
:::’ sc (t)hn;p;;)éﬁsc‘ll)ofl{u:et::i:e;en‘:s and accordingly financial statements have been prepared in accordance wnl} the recognition and measurement prmcnpl,es laid
do“lm in the Ind AS, prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the relevant rules lssyed'thereund.er. These are'the Company’s first
financial statements ;:)repared in accordance with Ind AS. The accounting policies set out in note 1 have been applied in prepa'rmg the ﬁnanglal statements 'for the
year ended 3 1st March 2025, the comparative information presented for the year ended 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and in the preparation of an opening Ind
AS balance sheet as at 1st April 2022 (the transition date).

In preparing the opening Ind AS balance sheet as at Ist April 2022, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial staten'le.nts prepared in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 (as amended) and otl}er relevant provisions of the Act
(previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). The impact of transition has been made in the Reserves as at st April 2022 in accordance with the Ind AS 101 @d the figures|
of the previous year ended Ist April 2022, 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2024 have been presented/Audited after incorporating the applicable Ind AS
adjustments and rectification of errors.

An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set
out in the following tables and notes.

In accordance with the general directions issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) dated 28 October 2021, the transition date considered for the
purpose of Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the years ended 31 March 2025, 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 is Ist April 2022, which is
different from the transition date (i.e., 01 April 2023) adopted by the Company for the preparation of first Ind AS compliant financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2025 under section 129 of the Act, in accordance with the roadmap on transition to Ind AS applicable to companies as announced by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and specified in Rule 4 of Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 2015. Accordingly, the Company has applied the accounting policy choices
(both mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions availed as per Ind AS 101) as on 01 April 2022 for these Special Purpose Ind AS financial statements.

Exceptions availed

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 mandatory exceptions, applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.
Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with
Previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.
Ind AS estimates as at 1st April 2022 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with Previous GAAP.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities
Ind AS 101 requires that an entity should assess the classification of its financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances exist on the date of transition.

Accordingly, in its Opening Ind AS Balance Sheet, the company has classified all the financial assets and liability on basis of facts and circumstances that existed|
on the date of transition, i.e., April 1,2022.

Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows, from as reported in accordance with previous GAAP. The following|
Jtablcs represent the reconciliations from previous GAAP to Ind AS.




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
Reconciliations of Balance Sheet as per previous GAAP and Ind AS *
(All amount in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)
As at 31st March 2024
Rectification of
Previous GAAP Adjustment Error Ind AS
ASSETS
Non- Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 130.26 - 4.71 125.55
(b) Right of Use Assets (Leases) . 0.64) - 064
(c) Other Intangible Assets 0.20 - 0.01) 021
(d) Investments 23.34 - (7.12) 30.46
(d) Other Financial Assets - - (337.49) 337.49
() Deferred Tax Asset 13.77 - (2.97) 16.74
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 729.13 - 65.10 664.03
(i1) Cash & Cash equivalents 37.63 - (0.00) 37.63
(iii) Other Financial Assets 582.99 - 400.66 18233
(b) Current Tax Asset (Net) ; ’
Total Assets 1,517.32 (0.64) 122.89 1,395.07
| LIABILIT
Equity
(a)Share Capital 1.00 - - 1.00
(b) Other Equity 616.07 - 145.32 47075
Non-Current Liabilities -
(a) Financial Liabilities =
(i) Borrowings 75.63 - 72.39 324
(ii) Lease Liabilities - - s =
(b) Provisions - (3.89) - 3.89
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities =
(i) Borrowings 5228 - (159.12) 211.40
(ii) Lease Liabilities - (0.69) - 0.69
(iii) Trade Payables:
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 26.10 - - 26.10
small enterprises
Total outstanding dues other than micro 212.57 - 2.34 210.23
enterprises and small enterprises
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities - - (60.39) 60.39
(b) Other Current Liabilities 440.08 - 63.26 376.82
(c) Provisions 93.59 65.68 (2.31) 30.22
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) % 0.35) 035
Total Liabilities and Equity 1,517.32 61.10 61.15 1,395.07
* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.




ons of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and 31st March 2023

Reconciliati
Particulars For the year ended 31st March, 2024
) Previous GAAP Adjustment Rectification of Ind AS
Error

: 4,561.64 - 0.00 4,561.64
Revenue from operations (I) ’ 415 ) (21.82) 25.97
vthet Insere., : . (21.81) 4,587.60
Total Income (I+1I=111) 4,565.79 2
Expenses ) 18711
Cost of Material Consumed 3,987.24 ( ;’782020.:8}) g 77870
Employee Benefits Expenses 56.52 - ,122. 1 ¢ .M
Finance Cost 43.05 - (0.09) 3.
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 67.78 15.05 1.92 50.80
Other Expenses 206.72 - (96.49) 303.21
Total Expenses (IV) 4,361.31 15.05 (16.70) 4,362.96
Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (II-IV=V) 204.48 - (20.17) 224.65
Exceptional items(VT) - - A -
Profit/(loss) before tax (V -VI=VII ) 204.48 - (20.17) 224.65
Tax Expense(VIII): 89.86 ; 2.68 87.18
(1) Current Tax
(2) Deferred Tax (13.77) - (14.31) 0.54
(3) Adjustment of Provision for Tax of Earlier Years (25.04) = 2344) (1.60)
Profit/(loss) for the period (VII-VIII=IX) 153.43 - 14.91 138.52

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.

Cash flow was not prepared as per Indian GAAP. Thus,Impact of IND AS adoption on the statement of cash flows will be NIL.

Explanatory Notes to First Time Adoption are as follows:

Measurement of financial assets and liabilities

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted from
the fair value of financial asset or financial liabilities. The borrowings from bank have been adjusted to reflect the transaction price by allocating the processing
fees of the loan over the term of the bowworing as per Ind AS and the interest is charged on borrowing considering the effective Interest rate.

Leases

Under Indian GAAP, lessee classified a lease as an operating or a finance lease based on whether or not the lease transferred substantially all risk and rewards
incident to the ownership of an asset. Operating lease were expensed in the profit or loss. Under Ind AS 116, all arrangement that falls under the definition of
lease except those for which short-term lease exemption or low value exemption is applied, the entity will recognise a right-of-use assets and a lease liability on
the lease commencement date.

The Right of use of the building taken on rent has been calculated based on the present value of the lease payments to be made over the lease term and the
difference between the present value of security deposit and the amount of security deposit. Right-of-use assets is amortised over the lease term on a straight line
basis Lease liability is measured at amortised cost at the present value of future lease payments. Further interest is accrued on such lease liability.

Security deposits
Under the Indian GAAP, interest free security deposits given for lease (that are refundable in cash and on completion of its term) are recorded at their transaction

value. The Company has fair valued these financial assets i.e. security deposit given under Ind AS. Difference between the fair value and transaction value of the
security deposit has been recognised as Prepaid Security Deposit. On the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has recognised a Prepaid Security Deposit of
Fwith a corresponding decrease in security deposits. Further interest is accrued on such Security deposit.

Deferred tax as per balance sheet approach:
The various transitional adjustments have deferred tax implications which have been accounted for by the Company. Deferred tax adjustment have been

recognised in relation to the underlying transaction in retained earnings on the date of transition.

Corporate Social Responsibility Provision:

The CSR Provision is not applicable to company.
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Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231238
Notes on Audited C lidated Fi inl S

Additon: =46
2) Addi I regulatory infor fissl as required by general instiuctions (0 Division-11 of Schedule 111 to the Comy Act, 2013 are furished to the extent applicable to
the Company

ty are duly d in favour of the lessee)

b) The Company does not have any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agr

) During the year, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments.

d) During the year the company has not revalued its intangible assets. _ .
¢) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013)

which are repayable on demand.
*Refer Note No. 43 for related party transaction.

f) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any p ding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
2) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

!!) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other lenders.
i) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956

j) No charges or satisfaction yet to be regisetered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
k) Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rule, 2017.

1) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Regrouping ( Note - 47)
Corresponding figures for the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified, wh y to make them comparable to current year balances.

Valuation of Current Assets, Loans and Liabilities ( Note - 48 )
In the opinion of the Directors, the current assets, loans and advances are stated at value, realizable in the ordinary course of business. Further, all known liabilities have been provided|

- hl

for and no provision has been made in excess of what may be i as y.




Sai Urja Indo Ventures Limited
Formerly known as Sai Urja Indo Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U74900MH2012PLC231235
Notes on Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

Note -49

The Company have not received any fund from any persons or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Note -50

The Company has registered all charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies for the year ended March 31, 2025, March
31, 2024, March 31, 2023.

Note -51

The Company holds certain security deposit receivables for which specific maturity dates or recovery timelines have not been
defined. Based on internal assessment and management’s view that such amounts are expected to be realized within the

Company’s normal operating cycle, these deposits have been classified as current assets in the Audited Consolidated financial
statements.

Note -52

The Company has classified certain party balances under trade payables where no underlying purchase or sale transactions exist.
These balances represent fund movements in the form of receipts and payments without corresponding documentation for
exchange of goods or services. In the absence of detailed supporting records, such classification has been made based on internal
Jassessment and management’s representation.

Note -53

The Company has not maintained its books of accounts and other records in a manner that enables the audit trail (edit log)
feature of the accounting software. Consequently, the audit trail for the relevant transactions was not maintained during the year.




